RO

L

SR O

TVt

t+

Rd




NOTICE

THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION
OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED
THAT ARE BLURRED, LIGHT OR
OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ
ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION
AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS

PROVIDED. THESE ARE THE BEST
COPIES AVAILABLE. |
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L 7.T
Mi. Tolson 7‘

r. Lodd’ -—-“"-"-'_

} ' i ’ .
},._ ;e D e () . e BURCA of sy .J'
n ©o o U. S. DEPARTMENT AL

.  COMMUMICATION mu’ . s - LIl
?’r.mvo 108 CONTATNED - culN = / mM
AWRELY JS VACLASSIT] 2 osen -
DATE ¥ SHO W
- TELETYPE

/ 'rxm.-y..__.——
& SHINGTON 5, NEV YORK 2 ANb'PumnELpum 1 FROM BOSTON s-é ug‘l‘"‘” --,7" ‘

.

DIRECTOR AND sacs '~ . URGENT _
mnn@ c,ow, WAS, ESP. _-n-. Puxm’krvmz INTERVIEUED THIS MOBN: y

NINETEEN FORT‘I SEVEN TO JUNE FORTY EIGHT. LEVINE ADMITTED FI
APARTM}:NT FOR GOLD AS INDICATED NYC TEL JUNE SECOND LAST. LEVINE INSISTED
THAT ‘GOLD ATE NOT MORE THAN SIX FIEALS AT LEVIN-S HOME IN SA"IE APARTENT\

BUILDING AND STATED ALL SUCH MEALS WERE EATEN IN LATTER PART OF LEVINE-S

= q)\i‘jﬁ EMPLOYMENT IN JUNE, FORTY EIGHT. LEVINE FURTHER ASSERTED KE FED GOLD %
BECAUSE NEITHER OF THEM VAS BEING PAID BY BROTHMAN AND c.ow was SHORT

r\or FUNDS. LEVINE ADVISES THAT DURING EMPLOYMENT WITH BROTBHAN HE. LOANED },

ROTHMAN SIX HUNDRED DOLLARS WHICH WAS REPAID PLUS NIN}." DOLLARS mn:nzs@

3
| ¥ 93 BUT RELUCTANTLY.IN ADDITION, LEVINE CLAIMS BROTHMAN OVES HIM MORE THAN =
’ é\ THREE ‘ruousp.m) DOLLARS IN BACK SALARY. LEVINE ALSO LOANED. GOLD E
:
>4
3

\ APPROKIMATELY ONE HUNDRED TUEN%&MR%ZAT TIME GOLD CAME TO LIVE AT
FORTY FOURTH STREET APARTMENT, Uﬁ&% AQ?UNT }Z{HAS BEEN REPAID-

'LEVINE STATED IN APPROXIMATELY MAY ETEEN F-GR‘l;'ﬁ; BROTH A T g
o
ET 3

TO SWITZERLAND TO SOLICIT A CONTR \CT, THAT MIRING HIS ABSENCE LEVINE
WENT THROUGI-{BROT}{MAN-S FILES A AAND CAME TO THE CONCLUSION THAT BROTHMAN

T RS e faak o e e — il
—-—

WAS A QUOTE FRQUD UNQUOTE, THAT THE BROTHMAN COMPANY WAS A QUOTE

PRS‘EI@ mez ALLEGES THAT HE MADE THE INFORMATION OBTAINED
\‘-\

il T

BY HIM FROM ABOVE SEARCH AVAILABLE TO GOLD, OSCAREVAGO AND BILLLROHALL,

END OF PAGE ONE . . _ . e e \ 25
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WHEN BROTHMAN RETURNED HE ATTEMPTED TO CONVINCE EACH OF ronzco:nc AND
LEVINE THAT HE WAS ONL;HE VERGE OF BUSINESS SUCCESS. GOLD, VAGO AND
LEVINE wEnz'unppnvxnczn AND QUIT FIRM. SUBSEQUENTLY IN INTERVIEW LEVINE
STATED THAT BROTHHAN WAS NEITHER A GOOD CHEMIST NOR A COMPETENT
ENGINEER AND THAT HIS FIRM WAS NOT FRAUDULENT BUT RATHER EXISTED oN
QUOTE uorzs unuuor: WHICH VERE NOT FOUNDED IN ANY FACTUAL PROMISE or
succzss. LEVINE INSISTS THAT HE HAS NO KNOWLEDGE OF COMMUNIST R

v,"

s 2 .

LEVINE STATES IT IS POSSIBLE THAT GOLD WAS THE PERSON WHO BROUGHT DAILY

VORKER TO BROTHMAN COMPANY OFFICES AND PLANT. ASKED IF HE, HIMSELF. HAD

EVER BEEN A MEMBER OF THE CP OR ANY OF ITS AFFILIATE E_ORGANIZATIONS,

T

LEVINE SPECIFICALLY DENIED SUCH ASSOCIATION. A§§§D IF HE HAD EVER BEEN
A MEMBER OF THE SUNNYSIDE CLUB OF THE CPA, LEVINE REFUSED TO ANSHER
EEEIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY. LEVINE DESCRIBES GOLD AS QUIET, STUP%ES,
HARD WORKING INDIVIDUAL WITH WHOM HIS ONLY CONVERSATIONS_CONCERNED

RESEARCH CHEMISTRY OR BROTHMAN-S LACK OF ‘CAPITAL AND REIMBURSEMENT TO

EACH OF THEM. THROUGHOUT INTERVIEW LEVINE CONSTANTLY ATTEMPTED BY

QUESTIONS ON HIS PART TO DEVELOP THE EXTENT OF THE BUREAU =5S_KNOWLEDGE

.CONCERNING THE ACTIVITIES OF BROTHMAN AND HIS ASSOCIATEIS. KIS EFFORTS .

IN THE LATTER REGARD LEFT AN IMPRESSION THAT HE;UAS POSSE§SED_0F

ADDITIONAL KNOWLEDGE VHICK, IN VIEW OF HIS MANNER THROUGHOUT THE INTER-
VIEW, HE WAS UNVILLING TO FURNISH AT THIS TIME, - s '

e s - —

END OF PAGE TWO
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" PAGE THREE
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. " L T e e ey AT e A e PR S . R
- PR . - = ;- nd
. . - P

FOREGOING SUHHARY FURNISKED BUREAU, PHILADELPHIA AND NYC FOR INFORMATIVE
PURPOSES. NEW YORK REQUESTED TO FUBNISH BOSTON AIRMAIL ANY ADDITIONAL

INFORMATION IN ITS FILES CONCERNING LEVINE. NYC FILE ONE HUNDRED DASH

SEVEN FOUR El
CONTAINED IN

GHT TWO SEVEH- ONLY INFO AVAILABLE LOCALLY IS THAT

ABOVE NEWARK LETTER PLUS RESULTS OF INTERVIEW THIS :\
'HORNING. NOTED THAT LEVINE-S BROTHER.JDSEPH IS NOW A GOVERNMENT -

EMPLOYEE AT ADDRESS UNKNOWN TO LEVINE IN CLEVELAND, OHIO. JOSEPA*tEVINE

IS A PHISICIS

T EMPLOYED 'BY THE NATIONAL ADVISORY COMHITTEE FOR

_________.—--—-

J:

AERONAUTICS HIS FIRST COUSIN JULIAN IS NO LONGER IN THE ARMY HEDICAL

CORPS.

soucy

CORRECT THE FOLLOWING : o

FIRST PAGE 5]
SECOHD PAGE S

TRIRD PAGE EI
END ,
PLSE ACK AND

BS R 1 PH MOB
BS R2 NY DW¥-

XTH LINE SEVEN WORD 'ASSOCIATES'
EVENTH LINE TENTH WORD "COMMUNIST®

EIGHTH LINE LAST WORD *ASSOCIATE.* =~ = - . o

FOURTEENTH LINE LAST WORD "STUDIOUS™
CHTH LINE THIRD WORD "PHYSICIST"
'/p_/cv." it "

i
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4-750 (Rev. 4-17-85 ~ .
- ) (? {_) XXXXXX

.FEDERAL BUREAU OF IHVESTIGATIQ
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

_  Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

[J Deleted under exemption(s) with no segregable
material available for release to you.

]  Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
Information pertained only to & third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

[J Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that
agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

— Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as
to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

23

Page(h) withheld for the following reason{(s):
isppstion cf dicumerd gn Bretrelass (S-5902%-115

] For your information:

B/The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

b5-574dg - MR bfle 5O

-

XXXXXX XXX XXX XX XXXXX

X DELETED PAGE®S) ¥
¥ NO DUPLICATION FEE ¥
XXXXXX X FOR THIS PAGE X
XXXXXX
XXXXXX

F81/00J)




4.750 (Rev. 4-17-85) 3 ;)
" . XXXXXX
. XXXXXX
° ® R
EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

[J Deleted under exemption(s) with no segregable
material available for release to you.

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

L1 Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that
agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

— Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as
to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

_5/ Page(s} withheld for the following reason(s):
Dl’;ijo‘;,: non_cf Qocinent 1 G eercians b5-¢ Goaf-11s”

[0 For your information:

[Z/The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:
bS-5 Y4 - NR 1[50

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
DELETED PAGE(S) §
NO DUPLICATION FEE §
XXXXXX X FORTHIS PAGE X
XXXXXX '
XXXXXX

FBI/DOJ
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PIRECTOR FEX  (ANED) 6-12-50
SAC KIOXVILIE

‘zv-Ba!hnxﬂltlﬂﬁur&nalauuln,12»,intuhhithIun
forth that WILLIAM ¥, KING, 1100 Xidland Drive, Kingopor$, Temnssses, s i
:~ " preseat ocoupant of tho house former mpiodw tlto snbject, vas - EER
. umblo to u.antif,r piotum of Dy S R

. '.F-_’_. : m hﬂl ulviod a.sentu of tb l'-iﬂ.adolyhh otﬁoo thlt h Ce e ::-
' gontaotod the residonts at 1100 Midland Brive around Christums, 1943, - S
. and was informed Yy thom that SLACK had moved, (Prom SLACK's unhv s
_ mont rooords et Kingspert, it appsars that GOXD is mistaken in thh SRR
. dnte, end that QOLD eet mmmuhthopmm
ehriatms of 1948, ..y’

. k- ';.._A'o""-‘

Yo e o s :
;-; rg } 3, .- ..3.1;.- .l-..

" Z1W0 fian stated thet he Firet cocupled SIAK's former recilenss, .
1100 Midland Drive, on er about Thankagiving of 104k, end that mewrows . -
mmmammmcmumuimunuwmmmu .
of SLACK, ‘

’ It would appoar that HARRY GOI® astually gontacted KING at 1100
- MNdland Drive, It is noted that the photographs of GOID in the pocess~
oo s glon of the Knoxville 0ffige, whioh were displsyed to KING, are not toe .
gatisfactory, It is ben.end that better photographs of GOID might de
+, avallable elsewhere, and it is also dolieved that 16 millimeter rn-
- .ofmmmmthmimdmlwwmlm
T Inpsmmch as m'o idontiruation of GOID as cns of the vlsﬁ;m
m's homo would ayppear to bs such an important bBit of cerrvborating
evidence, it 18 suggestsd that the Purean, Fhiladelphla end Aldany Offiges
forward uw addltioml photcgmpha or mlioa o:r GOID to ‘bo exhibited te
Xisg,

2‘323 o - AL INFGRP.MION CO‘JTMNED

L 2% mvey (o) Bﬁm’ P iQLaEM'IIM*J
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PN R . .v- -
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SAC, KNOIVILLE Juoe 21, 1950
PIKECTOR, ¥BI

: : Ihel.oud homith ror mmxu Il & et of seven phoh-
graph- of Ihrry Gold taken In ay, 1950, by the l’hihdolphh Oftice. -
_You should display these photozrsphs to XMr, mun 5o m;. proult
onmat of tho hem torurl; ooenp!.cd w Slsok. .-

T *:“ TR T Y "'~‘_1‘."‘e Saels

AL INFORMATION CONTANED. -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

. Form No. X

KN THis casgoriGinaTEDAT  NEW YORK CITY ' e . FILE NO. 65-1;991

KORCHIBN advicod that he did not recall being 1ntrodu§ed to HARRY
co GOLD and that he had no knowledge regarding GOLD or his activities while
assoclated with Abraham Brothman and Associates, Ins, or eluewhore. A

g Rk e

KORGHIEB’ m shown varioua photographn of HARR! GOI.D 'lith nega.‘hivo RPN it
resultl. N e R O

g

‘ALI.' lNFORMATlON commm-
HEREI IS UHCLASSIFIED -

 {COPIES DESTROYED ;
;| R47 DEC 19 1980

APPROVED AND
FORWARDED:

+ TLateron -

2 COPIES OF THIS laﬂglﬂ{/q

3'Buroau (65-55%05) s
New York (65-1532l)

2 Philadelphie

1 Washington Field (info)

1 San Franoigoo (1nfo)

ol

. A e AR R M A cmabh e R e afm g dmm T e M e maeeeime g



LA 65-4991 mmsmrma PAGE

—— -

vy JULES KORCHIEN was interviewsed on May 16 ond 17, 1990, - for. Momtion S

. wag shown a photograph of HARRY GOI.D and m questioned ror knowledge of GO

., 9ould not 1dentify. the photographs, ... i SR

,;-,,“rogarding ‘Abreham Brothian and Assoolates, Ins., Wew York City. ‘At that' time ho-

*****

,‘,_;v t";-_?‘»- _.

I:lth negative reaultl. *‘i I

2 pammy Gow. upon mterdew, a&vicod that' he was ’aoqmnntad with . JULES
KORCHIE’H while at Abral;@m Brothman and Aasooia.tes, Im. in Tow York Ci.ty "

KORCHIEH wasg questioned at some length and i.n detail on Juns 20 for . N
possible knowledge regarding his association with GOLD, at whioh time he said . - -
that he did not remember ever meeting GOLD either while GOLD was employed at ,'.;
Abragham Brothman and Auooiatea, Ino. or elsewhere, KORCHIEN was shown photo-
graphs of GOLD and he said he did not recan ever having aeen GOLD and that ho

]
"Bﬁ: e g -

1

o e ".“.

: KORCHIEH statod that he viaited tho la:bontory oonneo'bed with Abrnhan "
Brothman and Assooiates, Ino, on only two oocasions, and that it is pogsible . i,
that GOLD was thero at that ti.mo bu!; he did not romenmer n.nything about hin. )
7 T'RORCHIEN was a.gain queatlonod for in.formo.tion rega.rding the Abraham R
Brothman and Assooiates, Inc., New York City, and individuals associated with
this company, and he denied having any knowledge that ths company or persons
conneotod with the company wero 1m'olvod in espionago u.otivity.

T a copy of this report 13 boing sont to 'lra.shington Field and Sa.n T

Franoisco 1n acoordanoo r.lth Bureau instrnetionu. S L e e

4 -

REFEiiEhcﬁs Philadelphia tolotypaa 6/2/50 and 6/16/50
Los Angeles letter to Bu.reau, Phila.delphia and New York 6/5/50

- I

L et T e el bt T




204%UM + UNITED@FATES GOVERNMENT

DATE: June 26, 1950

' éf' Rebutel 1/23/50.
5 Attached are corrected copies of Page 52 for insertion in New York
‘Frosecutive Summary, SA Joseph C. Walsh, dated 6/8/50.

' A corrected page will be delivered by hand to the U.S. Attorney,
Eastern District of New York.

'Enclosure -5

cc = Albany (Fncw2)
= Albuquerque (Enc-2) (Airmail)
- Boston (Enc=2)
= Philadelphia (Enc-2)

JCW: I¥
65=1532L

e \.’./'
T
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GTANDARD PORM MO, 64 . * M

)
OJﬁCG Mm&amdzmz . unNiTED@rATES GOVERNMENT
Director, FEI . DATE: .:m@ 26, 1950

L rom SAC, Newark

h/réSUBJB(;'I.': _ mx@om’ “a. PR : | R T . ' S

ESPIONAGE - B

There 18 enclosed herewith for the New York Office copy of Newark |
teletype dated June 17, 1950, captioned as above, which deals with a report

received from OSI Special Agent C. ELESSING of lhguire Alr Force Base, Fort
Dix, New Jersey.

Tt is noted that the New York Office was _mot inoluded among those
offices receiving the original teletype. '

[

cos YNew York (Enclosure)

1 mﬂm MATIO ngggmi ‘J,
AL SN xf‘\ 33
z\ .....
65-4073 | DA




moloud herewith ror hol:h th- lw !ork nnd l-‘hihdolphh
Ofriou are two photostatic ocopies each of the income tax returns, -’
Porm 1040, of Harry Gold for the years 1944, 1646 and 1948. Im -
- addition, there sre enclosed two photostatio coples each ef the -

v ‘l'hn ‘l'nam Dlycrtmnt hu advhod thnt inm ta: roturnp ,
of Gold for the years 1931 to 1938, inolusive, and the yoars 1941, : -
1942, and 1943 are no longer availadle.’ It alsc was advised that '
- the noordl of the Internsl Revenus Bursen for the first imtermal:
‘ révenus colleotion districh of Pennsylvenia do not disclose inocme -
" tax returns of Harry Gold for the years 1939 and 1940. Also, it was . ‘"

ER i "advised that the income tax retura of &rry Gold for 1949 is mt I T
e EieS it available for copy purposes at this time. S e e R T

Row York, as the office of origin, should review the enclosures D-
and initiate any necessary investigation or interrogation. -
2 Slse enclosed’ for the Philadeliphia 0ff1ce are two coples at'
tho pbotognph of Stanislay Shounovsky (Shumovsiky), who has beem  ~ o
jdentified by Benjamin Smilge FPhiledelphia should d.hphy t!nlt phob- o
gnphl to bﬂy Oou tor pouibh Mmtuiution. . T L

e T T S Bl e e I el e




¥ .« «  FEDERAL BUksav OF INVESTIGATION “.i50
UPITED STATES DEPARTY™ ! OF J.o.:iH

i) —r————-
\ g
_ To: couuunrc.ms SECTION. | .

_ June B2, 1950
Transmit the following meseage to:

5 8ACs, NEW YORK | URGENT

s s gL INFORMATION CONTANED
' 65-67449 oona) HEREIN, 1S uncwssmm Pm‘h v //

'NOT RECORD o
135 JUN 28 1950 -

. PR . ] o=

M™la, Room

- O A P
SIS B Lo
SENT VI

M Per




DERAL 1:REAU OF INVESTIGATTNW
D S8TATES DEPARTMENT OF JU = : &

To: COMMUNICATLONS SECTION. Juge 23, 1650
Transmit the following nasaago to'“c‘o XEW YORK IASE T URGENT
y{ilé ' J ‘g '&-K;MMQM?IDRC?F::?; ‘
RN ’mnr o:.n m.. Esr-x. v Y &t gmmxsmcuﬂ r

:  WHERE SHOWN OTH
nm rxm m. moszcurm smuxr nsmar u JOSBPH O

,mmn Jm smrx usr, snras .'n mnx J. lom wn.:.:ﬂ:srm' mr rox
'Jnumr smnrzsm, mﬁ TuRes, Bt ¥re, ﬂs Pmroomm smxsov. m:ss
. PHOTOS ARR ONES OF WHICH uor.n BASES. xnmrmcnmn or sm:mv AB au. mm

_-rmrr NINE, KEPORT 8A ROBERT 0, JENSEN, mu. .rum: SEY

, 00LD ‘SHONN'MOVIES 0F xmnmm.s A UNE * 4,
smnrxmrn ronn THkEE, AND mu 65T ascoauzm smmv AB su. xr snm
DOEDIATELY TODAY IF PHOTOS XENTIONED THESE REPGRTS m T sm.. 1# 50,

.. ADVISE CORRSCT DATE PHOTOS TAKEN, - IF PROSEUTIVB SUIH.AR!’ IH BR.ROR SUBHI! o
CORRBCY#D PAGES PROMPTLY. RXPRDITE.

ml he i ?"."-

65-67449 it

COPIES DESTROYED
R47 DEC 13 1960
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U. S. TREASURY DEPARTMENT
WASHINGTON 25.

COMMISSIONER OF INTERNAL REVENUE
ADDREAS REMLY TO
COMMISSIONER OF INTERNAL AXVINUE
AND AEFER TO

S )
. L
L PN .
- R N - [ T . P AR S
.o . N o g . - . : e .

- e [ A - Tee o T
B i

The Honorsble .- . e R SO L

T ttorney Genersl 1 NFORMATION CONTAINED

| - Rarry Gold HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED )
:'MI dear Mr, "A't_.torn_ey General: - DATE_"D_M.&L——BY%OgaEEI / ’MW . ‘

Feference 1s made to a letter deted June 7, 1950, signed by
Acting Attorney General Fhilip B, Perlman, adiressed to the Secretary
of the Treasury which has been referred to this office for reply.,. = °
It is requested in the letter, in connection with an official investi- . .
getion being conducted by the Federal Bureau of Investigetion, that
uncertified photoststic copies be furnished of the income tax returns
for the years 1931 to 1949, inclusive, of Harry Gold, 2540 South
Fhillip Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, and of several other
addresses, His various rlaces of employment during certain years
are listed also in the letter,

There ere enclosed photostsztic copies, of the income tax returns,
Form 1040, of Harry Gold, 6223 Kindred Street, Philadelphia 24,
Pennsylvania, for the years 1944, 1945 and 1948, together with photo-
static copies of the withholding stetements for wages peid end in-
Q,} come tax withheld, Form W-2, filed by this individusl from the same e
vcmsu&gﬁ‘rgﬁﬁgnme years 1946 and 1947, _ e t
A Certein documents filed for prior yeers have been destqﬂﬂdi_a
6'%2:; under authority conferred by an Act of Congress. Any income tax
_returns which may have been filed by the above-named individual for
the years 1931 to 1938, inclusive, snd for the years 1941, 1942
and 1943 are no longer available,

The records of the Buresu for the first internal revenue col-
lection district of Pennsylvania, do not disclose income tax returns-
of Harry Gold for the yeers 1939 and 1940,
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2= The Attorney General

This office is in receipt of a communication from the .collector
of internal revenue, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, to the effect that
any income tax return which may have been filed by Harry Gold for
.. the year 1949 is not available for copy purposes at this time, +-=%

If further correspondence relative to this matter is necessary, -
please rerer to IT:Rec:IW:P-EJR, BT .

F R
-

Vefy truly yours, - : A

/Zmﬁ)
. Corﬁs‘/sioner -
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QEDEHAL BUREAU OF IHVESTlGATIO’
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

_  Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

[J Deleted under exemption(s) with no segregable
material available for release to you.

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

0  Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that
agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

—w——. Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as
to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

/b

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

Dj_s'if")[,‘,S/;j'd ra! g}f C'/OCL/ !'}'.’(’/\.7(' A{U’?d/ﬂ Ci ’)b(;/ //6\5 ! "‘/5’

] For your information:

D/The folowing number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:
bS8 - 59949 - 4477 Enflosore.

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

g DELETED PAGE(S) gi(

NO DUPLICATION FEE §

XXXXXX X FORTHISPAGE X
XXXXXX '
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wasnmc'ron zs, PHILI\DELPHIA 3 FROM NEV YORK 6 510 P|rem posm |
nmrcroa 'AND sac- uac:m' N

a =

3

HARRY GOLD, WAS., ESP-R. IT IS SUGGESTED THAT THE BUREAU COS zh'vzrn
KE DEPARTMENT AS TO ADVISABILITY OF SECURING A NEV SIGNED szgrrnsnr P
FROM GOLD, ‘PARTICULARLY IN VIEW OF CONSIDERABLE INFO IN HIS srﬁriﬁékr

rx:cursn MAY TVENTYSECOND LAST RE MIS EARLY ESPIONAGE conracrs, SUCH AS,

PAUL SMITH, FRED, GOLOS, AND BROTHMAN, NONE OF VHICH ARE GERMAIN TO

THE ELEMENTS or_rnz COMPLAINT UPON WHICH IT IS PRESUMED THE INDICTHENT

VILL BE DRAUH. ““IF NO NEW STATEMENT IS TO BE OBTAINED FROM GOLEE_,

R ——— e —t

V-
INST CTIONS ARE REQUESTED TO GUIDE THE AGENTS IN THEIR ORAL STI'

e — A ———

MONY BE;FORE THL GRAND JURY RECOUNTING THEIR INTERVIEW y}}yﬂgpw.
runrmz, suom.n THE AGENTS VHO INTERVIEWED GOLD BE PREPARED TO OFFER |
TO THE GRAND JUR\’ HIS ORIGINAL SIGNED STATEMENT OF MAY TWENTYSECOND, -

:rn"w, EITHER IN WHOLE OR IN”_PAR-T. R@mfm;g 8 | Q{:- 3447#5 Z’

scm;m'r JUN 271

K ORS gy u\.mnmmon{wfomnsuz v (é/i frim?
“, WA NY R 26 WA BCL  HEREIN IS UNCLASSH Gy A o.(»vw/ L
o r 3 PH.LPM DF\TEJ—’I—’M@—-B{ /lmhl 67 /_
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OTANDARD FOMIE WO, B4 .

- . k‘) ‘) ~ :
Oﬁ‘ice _Memmndzmz * UNITEMSTATES GOVERNMENT
, T0  : MR. D. M. LAD S DATE: June 2, 1950

‘PROM t+ A, H,

[P comne s b

At h:55 P. M., June 23, 1950, SAC Cornelius from Philadelphia
advised that unless the Bureau objects, he ig going to instruct
the agents vho are interviewing Gold to take additional separate
signed statements from Gold regarding all information he has fur-
nished on the individual subjects identified by him, such as
Slack, Greenglass, etc. Mr. Cornelius pointed out that Gold has

J furnished considerable additional information as a result of the
%/ = exhaustive interviews and he feele that the information should be
O?U\ reduced to the form of signed statements. I agreed with him,

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED f

DATE 1o/ BYBCAIRT I/
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STANDARD FORM ND. 84

o | [
Jofﬁw Mefmgi‘wim;um . UNITBD.L.;.--:); .~ OVERNMENT

TO :

*  MR. GLAVIN DATE: 6/5/50 /
FROM + g, 1. ED::*ARW '76 ‘ ‘

SUBIECT:  pOBERT W. WALL
Special Agent in Charge
Albany Office -

.
g
5

iR

N

SAC Wall was scheduled to report to Washington o
for conferences, particularly with Mr. Nichols and Mr. Rosen,
on 6/8/50. However, SAC Wall is now required to remain in S .
his territory in order to supervise the establishment of . o
necessary plants and surveillances in the GOLD case, and
therefore will not be required to report to Washington. He
sent in a wire on 6/4/50, stating unless acdvised to the

contrary, he would not report. Hence, it will not be neceasary
to cancel his attendance. .

At this time he is not being rescheduled for any

definite date. L//"

HLE:pam . _ {gj/ﬂtf

ALL INFORMATION CONTAIN
HEREIN 15 UHossren TP
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T eers LT . U FEDERAL BUREAU F VST IGATION o Toe -

ST TIT N P DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE - WP . ‘g 2 5/;/ . et

T cm B e s A Mr. c:m
MUH:BATIEIHS SEﬂlﬂH Con T | M G e

_Mr Ni:hoh

'. DIRECTOR AND sncs PHILADELPHIA, NEU YORK, AND BOSTON N :
f fﬂDLNJAMIﬂ svch, uns, ESP-R._ snch xmrzavxxuan DAYTON, onxo, Ton'v%égjéglgi
“frnzarxrlsn PHOTOCRAPH HARRYC%OLD AS INDIVIDUAL bHO r;nsr comrncrsu

AT Rasxnswcz THREE NAUGHT s;vsu oxronn AVy navrom, USING THIS NAYE IN
fi?ALL NINETEEN rnxarvsxcnr. srch vacus AS TO EXACT DATES or rnxs AND’
‘qunstau nr COJTACTS, BUT BELIEVES ALL CONTACTS VERE MADE UHWILE SHILG

| AS A sluwbnr AT YAVIER rxnsr CONTACT PURELY SOCIAL AND ON EASIS OF
U miTuaL \COUAIdTnNCE VITH QUOTE STAI WIQIOTE IDENTIFIED BY SMILG AS

'ggg - "STANISLAUS swuwousxv, FORVER FELLOU- srunsmr AT M1, r. on THIS ‘CONTACT
:EGOLD STATED nz uas xavxzn UNIVERSITY srunzmr AND runnxsn"n HIS cracIn- |

.....

// ~/é '3364'7-? /’;4

.iTNATI ADDPESS ro swar AND ENCOURAGED i ro VISIT HIM, ADDRESS hOT Kot
oW szcomn conrncr ABOUT ruo nowrns LATER, PROBABLY EARLY THIRTYNINE,
. AT ﬂrSIDENCE AND AGAIN socIAL uxrn EXCEPTION or xnouxny OF sanr AS TO
; f_aarunz OF uonx Prpronrzn EY qIM AT, uaxcnr FIELD qucq LAS nor ‘

*fnivuuran. s:xuc BELIEUES THIS TOOK PLACE uust nvaxuc GOLD TO. RAIL—:
“komd D DEFOT It DAYTON.; TIIRD coercr o 10 THREE MONTHS LATER,’ ?ROB-:i:
T”nbLY LATE SPRING THIRTYNINE. GOLD STATED ME vAs INTEPESTED IN SECUR--'

" ORIGINAL COPY FILED IN //

If‘G (‘LtIERI\L INFO 0’! ﬁIRCRAFT FRO“! St ILG AND S CITEL‘ "1 ('-S CoO RATICN--
' IH FU”‘I"HIN(‘ SUCH. H'.f!r.:-! THEN TCLD bY S!"I Q—-lg I\!ESS




"”PAGE VO o . | T
_'chzxvmc sucn mro.u.n snu. msxsrxn.. mu.srm.c xs w.cuz AS ro
lﬁfsxncr nnrs‘juz srarss coun ATTEMPTED ro couvznr HIM av srnrzuc czuza-;gﬂif‘

ngEALous;:smrnusxasrxc, PINK srunsnr. rnxs convzasnrlon HE RECALLS rooxfﬁii*
' ; PLAcE acaxu UHILE DRIVING GOLD TO R.R. Drpor., rouarn AND LAST conracr;f&?
.?TO HIS RECOLLECTION PROBABLY THREE wonrns LATER AND GOLD Exnxsxrzn T0 E
ffsnlur a Puorosrar or wnar APPEARED TO as Y azczxpr 10 swumousxv uaxrrzuﬁ_ﬁQ
oNA szcs or PAPER BEARING S"ILG-S SICNATURE._ HE REcoculka THIS -
xffaaczxpr AS BEIHC ouz PREVIOUSLY cxvzu suuuousxy roa PAYnzvr roa TUTOR=
"fflnc wHILE AT H.I.T. canuor RECALL ruz DATE or rnz RECEIPT, BUT srarzs

! filr UOULD HAD TO Havt BEEN NOT LATER THAN NINETEEN rﬂxnrvrxvs, THE“YEARL _
;?Hz LErr M.I r, AS HE NEVER RECEIUED ANY vouxv rnom suunousx? Arrzﬁ fﬁf*7 |
"Tfiﬂar rxna. sm:nc srarzs " ruronzn squmousxv rnom rn:nrvouz ro TWIRTY -
._:PAY":NTS uvns IN sznnc: Arounrs OF ouz uuunazn DOLLARS on MORE. j.LE" .
fgswuvowsxv BAS spomsonzn AT rxr BY RUSSIAN covaamnzar AND ano CONNECTED _'-
;WITH A”TORC AND Dzmunsn RLC..IPss To JUSTIFY EXPENSES.\ AFTER BEINC N
”,,_suoum chaxprs snch srnrgs HE rnau REALIZED roa FIRST r:nz conn

ND Pnra ruo _5;,-."v:'w . - o |

TR aneer e e gt g g v et n feee s =




RTH | oT coopzam:n Vit c:ox.n. m:m:s azcsxvmc ANY. cm' FRO -.-'
g coup, any orn:n OF MONIES OR OTISRUISE AND'NEVER DROVE'HIN TO CINGIN=
' _:.-'mn.'; STATES DISLIKED COLD AS AN INDIVIDUAL raoﬁ' THE ¥ rmsr CONTAETS
st STATES, CONTACTED. TVICE o SOCIAL BASIS BY, SHUMONSKY WHILE EM

W -
‘)._ L., T a. - -f‘ _,.."_

__PLOYED E,Po BU‘DD CO., PHILADELPHIA DURING THIRTYFIVE‘THIRTYSIX AND a

] _.:sw sumousxv ON__SEVERAL occnsxous AND mn:anmsn nxn m nzs uom: um'u.;; 8
'_"smmousm z.zi‘r 'm"wrou EARL‘( PART ronnmm. on oNE’ occasxon HE rou: ‘-'.
"lsnmwusm* RE tox.D-s CONTACT uzm HIM AND snmﬂowsxv nm NOT SEEM SUR= -
[PRISED AND LAUGHED THE mcmsnr on'. SHILE NEVER CONSIDERED SHUMOWSKY
':spxomcz acmr, BUT NOW BELIEVES rus um: FURNISHED GOLD OR CONTACTS
l'-f-'-or coan BECAUSE oF 'cn.osi-: rnxmm.v nsunonsmp ulm snunoum. DENIES
" FVER ruamsumc INFO 10 suuvoesm, GoLD OR m om:x PERSON. suunosr .
':’sxv 1S mznncai.'um srnmsuws smmo{sxv, w.s, r:snomxc:-n, Los © -
::"Acht.ss omcm, aum.z sxxmxv#nsv’po nmr: rnr: FOUR. PHDTOS oF o
'-'_'laxovu:v, samdv, anonman AND cnzmcuss NOT mmnru:o sv smn.c. |

'cisrudi.hlon" : o SMIGDW--DIRRIIOR . .
cogm:cnons i S :;';__'.";.. . AT =
I‘AGE *nmz: l.wa n:r: WoRD Lu:u-: ' -rn:x.n LEETL Tl
“ I THRED LIN ::x: ZTEER, Lcnn sxx 'S‘{d- CWSnY' " . :
CACK IN ORD ST RN S e
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R noolﬂng ooptu ot thil ‘
with the mption of the Al.huquorqm Offioce, are corrected pages for Php i
_ ‘29 to be inserted in the report of Spécisl’ Agent Robert O, Jensen, Phila='t:
' delphie, June 7, 1860, Bach of thece offices are receiving two coples of
. the new page 29, with the exseption of New York and Phlhdolphh whioh *.
X orﬁ.oea are rmiv!.n; l .nd 4 oopi.el ronpootinly. L

Also onoloud hnrulth for the !c- Yoﬂ:, Philndolphia, and AR
Albuquerque Offices sre coples of a new first page for the report of spoes..l
“Agent Finie Jo Parrish, ‘Albuguerque, June 8, 1950, refleoting the title -
'F&rry Gold, was.," in place of the title "Bail Julius Klaus Puohs, was.®
“There are Py ooples of this pago for h' Yox'c snd 2 oopiu’onch for Phih-
dolph.‘u mﬁ Albuquorqno. C &

lavig . ~FCE|4\E°‘HV“- L'l-'L W . {
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RE PHIL TEL MAY TWENTY NINE LAST, SETTING -
FORTH DETAILS OF GOLD-S MEETING WITH FUCHS IN HOME OF HEINEMAN IN BOS-
TON AND DETAILS OF ORIGINAL CONTACT OF GOLD WITH "JOHN".

o

wn

L BT
Z L
[ 77] .
‘\

VAZHINGTON 21 AND PHILADELPHIA 7 FROM NEW YORK ' 1
IRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

@ -
HARRY GOLD, WAS., ESP - R.

TELETYPE
' STATES THAT GOLD SAW FUCHS IN HEINEMAN-S HOME, CHRISTMAS, FORTY

FOUR. PREVIOUS INFO REFLECTS FUCHS WAS STATIONED IN ﬁEH MEXICO FROM

AUG., FORTY FOUR UNTIL FEB,, FORTY FIVE AND THAT GOLD DID NOT SEE FUCHS

- AT CHRISTMAS, FORTY FOUR. “TEL ALSO STATES THAT ON FIRST HEETING VITH

“JOHN®, GOLD MET HIM ON THIRTY FOURTH ST., NYC, IN FRONT OF /dﬂ‘kb§

‘ RESTAURANT AND THAT BEFORE SEPARATING, “SAM® JOINED THEH. NO PREVIOUS

'REQUEST
PHILADELPHIA FURNISH CLARIFICATION OF BOTH OF ABOVE POINTS. SUTEL.

SCHEIDT RECORDED - 86 i%zf’{ i #7 2
P}{_f ACK AND DISC PLS, WA HFC ?D ‘JLS!‘!IZI
PH NY R 7 PH AMS ﬁ W{T
L INFORMATION CONTAINED
ﬁ‘ém'n 1S ux\.cmssxr.an e, P M@p/ "1
DATE Jﬂ%—j

INFO REFLECTED THAT GOLD HAD MET *J OHN" PRIOR TO THIS HEET.




\ INGTON 68 PHILADELPHIA 10 F&%LOCI'!!%EUG%‘OZTION CQNTM 6&1/& ;é
rus NE“ @ |7
IRECTOR AND SA_C. URGENT DN IS G LAQJFIED ‘

HARRY Qow,"wns.', ESP - R.

NY .OFFICE ON THE EVENING OF JUNE THIRTEEN AND ADVISED THAT HE RECOGNIZED

A PRESS PHOTO OF GOLD AS IDENTICAL WITH UNKNOWN MAN HE SAW AT A MEETING

IN THE HOME OF BILL AND r-mmn@axw, THREE TVENTY WEST EIGHTY THIRD
ST., NYC, /BUFIEE_ENE ﬂ) ZERO DASK EIGHT ZERO FOUR ZERO ONE/, IN FORTY-
THREE OP FORTYFOUR. -SAYS DOBKIN WAS IN TOP UNDERCOVER GROUP OF

THE CP osrzusxaw CONFINED TO WATERFRONT SECTION OF CP IN WHICH HIS.WIFE|{
MARTHA WAS FORMERLY TREASURER. —SAYS HE CANNOT RECALL SPECIFICALLYb’N

UHEN THE ABOVE I“EETING TOOK PLACE OR THE PURPOSE OF SUCH. HE BELIEVES

THAT HE MET GOLD ON THAT OCCASION, HOWEVER, HE CANNOT RECALL WHETHER OR
NOT A NAME WAS USED BY GOLD. FURTHERMORE HE BELIEVES HE HAS SEEN GOLD

AT OTHER PARTIES UNDER CP AUSPICES HOUEVER, CANNOT NOW RECALL WHERE OR
sm— L2 Ufp 4 R

WHEN SUCH OCCURRED. -HOPES TO BE ABLE"TO RECALL MORE ACCURATE [ 7

)
ivro. (N INFO WHOLLY NON- spzcxnc IS BEING FORWARD MU
f'I Ji
WITH A VIEW TOWARD THE POSSIBILITY OF @ RELATING TSC mro ;!5 v

PRESS OR CONGPESSIONA—L suao}:omm@ mvlt_égj ?9[7?_,473
H /

S 195 TIDT -
| o é« . / [JlNl21 d
BN B8 JULl 19ou §

WA NY R 68 WA LIR
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‘ ' ?-'j'-:‘,." R, e nns ) _Mr. Tolwon o _t"
L .o TAT 3 e S r, Ladd :
L 'l'.‘,::z.‘--::‘ TR )1 ____‘_fl__«

Mr. Clegd =07 ..
:

yucrou s FROM NEW YORK ~ S=wmX 8 12-06AM ]Q 4

{RECTOR URGENT ALL INFORMATION EGNTMNW
U e S DL
HARRY GOLD, ‘was. ISP - R. PROSECUTIVE SUMMARY RE y‘I?‘%pon m:'n:n HERE

WHICH CONTAINS THE FOLLOUING.. SUMMARY OF CHARGES, STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS

GOLD-S SIGNED STATEMENT, CORROBORATIVE TESTIMONY FROM KRYSTAL AND ROBERT
HEINEMAN AND LAFANZANOS , FBI LAB 1DENT OF GOLD-S SIGNITURES ON HOTEL
éj{ REGISTRATIONS AND PENN SUGAR CO RECORDS RE GOLD-S VACATIONS.. THE FUCHS
‘ SIGNED STATEMENT TO ASST DIRECTOR CLEGG AND SA LAMPHERE AND FINMII../Y THE

i
ar

mm'r;ncnnous 'OF SAM AND JOHN AS smm SEMENOV AND ANATOLE AJ YAKOVLEV
A COPY OF THIS REPORT WILL BE umnzn '10 USA VINCENT KEOGH, EDNY THURSDAY
JUNE _zxsur, UACB. BY NOON JUNE EIGHT,:.

SCHEIDT : n 5 f/f"/?‘# 7¢
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Oﬂice Memommdzmz . UNITED.STA}ES GOVERNMENT

- ~

TO ¢ MR, A. H. BEILMONT ' DATR: June 7, 1950 "
FROM : IR, C. E. HE

ommer. meerom AL INFODMATION CO}
ESPIOMAGE = R L EREIN IS UNCLASSIFIE

Ray WheartyDcAa Iﬁa%‘ﬁgﬂmggmrlge@eﬁe sted

advice as to whether the Bureau had in its possession registration
| cards of Harry Gold at the Palmer House Hotel in Chicago and the Hilton

Hotel in Albugquerque, New Mexico. He further requested the identity
of the Laboratory handwriting expert who could testify that the hanpd-
writing on these registration cards is identical with the handwriting
of Gold. '

I checked with Mr. Parsons in the Iaboratory and informed
Mr. Whearty that the Bureau has the original registration card from -
the Hilton Hotel dated September 15, 1945, and that we have a photo-
graphic copy of the registration card from the Palmer House. I told
him that SA Hilding L. Dahlgren is the handwriting expert who can testify
regarding the handwriting of Gold. Mr. ithearty then stated that the
I case will be presented to the Grand Jury in the Sastern District of

o et P e B ik e et e P

m——

Yew York.on Friday morning June 9 at 10:00 A.M. He requested that

Pahlgren be present at that time.

' Yy, Whearty advised that the Department is considering re-
questing SA Robert Lamphere to testify before the Grand Jury regarding
the interview with Fuchs and to make a statement that Fuchs said he med
Gold, where and when, and that he gave Gold information relating to
atomic rmtters. He said that the Department will later advise if T
Iamphere's testimony is desired. . '

Thearty stated that the Department 1is considering the question
of whether a check should be made on the new Grand Jury in the Eastern
District of New York for security purposes since eviderice to be nresented
to them will imvolve atomic energy matters. He stated that he fell that
it would probably not be necessary to make a check on these Grand Jurors
since in all probability no classified material will be submitted before
this Grand Jury. However, he wanted the Bureau to have an opportunity,
to express an opinion in this regard. j

¥r. Vilearty stated that he is of the opinion that vhen the |
indictment is returned in New York on Friday, June 9, that the Marshal -
should be instructed to remove Gold immediately to New York iwithout the ™
formality of a removal hearing since he felt that this comes under Rule 40

of the Rules of Procedure., In this comnection, he wondered if ‘the FBI

CEH:mer g v o7 st T 2 '
y 0/6 . @E@‘S} . j{}i‘;;‘ b A i, g} _4/ |
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ffice could approach Gold's attorney, Hamilton,
and ascertain fro if his commitments were such that he would want
to represent d in the Eastern District of New York, point out to
8ibility that an indictment will be returned, and ascertain
ings as to whether he would want a formal hearing. I told |
yearty that I felt any discussions with attorney Hamilton regarding
legal proceedings should be had by a representative of the Department
and not by the FBI.

through our Philadelp

ACTTION:

I have advised Mr. Parsons of the Laboratory to arrange
to have Dahlgren available to testify in the Bastern District of New

York on Friday, June 9, at 9:00 A.M, He said Dahlgren would be
available, .

RECOYIENDATION:

It is reconmended that Thearty be advised that the question
of directing a check on the members of the Grand Jury is a question
to be answered by the Department depending upon the nature of the
testimony which they contemplate presenting before the Grand Jury.
Whearty should also be definitely informed that any dealings regarding

legal matters with John ilton should be by a representative of the
Department, - N . ,

e
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: Oﬁice M€’ v eda . 7%772 UNITE’_____,s.. GOVERNMENT

TO t*  MR. A. H. BELMONT Q/ DATE:  June 7, 19 Om_;é
FROM HR. C. E. HET%NF“D“AT!ON CO"lTMNED / /:?.F—"_
SUBRCT:  mpmy Qom | HEREIN IS u"SLASSlFiED }y w -

 ESPIONAGE -‘n DATE_!

Mohr
SAC Cornelius called at 5:30 P,M, on June 6, He referred to his ree
teletype on the afternoon of June 6 recording a letter from attorney v

John Hamilton, in which Hamilton requested that he be allowed to see any ﬂ-’-
statements made by Gold which have not as yet been signed by him and any
statements made in the future. In this letter Hamilton also requested A~
that he be allowed to see the statement which Gold has previously furnished. p:
Cornelius said that Hamilton called him on the afternoon of June 6,referring 77,
to the letter of June 5, and requested that the restrictions placed by him ~ 7}
be withdrawn., He said that he had talked with Gold since writing the letter /s 47
and that Gold definitely wants no restrictiors placed on the information to
be furnished to the FBI. Hamilton now requests (1) that in the evertany
statement is to be signed by Gold vhich contains a statement as to motive or

- intent that that portion pertaining to motive or intent be shown to Hamilton
before Gold signs the statement. (2) Hamilton requested that he be allowed fa
to see that part of Gold's statement which was made on May 22, which goes
into intent and/or motive. }

egins on page eight of Gold's statement. Cornelius further stated that he
;= feels that the first request of Hamilton will have to be complied with and he
ii,."' advised Hamilton that his second request would have to be referred to
Department attorneys for an answer,

/{ Cornelius pointed out that the part of the statement referred to

Cornelius requested that he be informed on June 7 regarding the
Department's decision in this matter since Hamilton requested that he be
advised on that date so that he will be able to prepare for the defense of
Gold, i

:Hamilt.on further requested that he be advised of the identity of
the Department representative who will handle the remcval hearing on June 12
so that he can make appropriate contact with him.

SAC Cornelius has advised that the following statements haye
been obtained from Gold:

(1) Statement dated May 22, This is the first statement’

obtained. . Tt deals generally with Gold's contacts with the Russians
and Fuchs, and beginning on page eight contains information regardiug
his motives and intent in connection with his espionage activ:n.t.:.es. Gold
states in part: "I thought I would be help1% pse fina
T aporoved, along the road to industg:.al st 5:_? % zt.enent
3.5 at.tacheq
23 ¥ Q) d 8\.0
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(2) Statement dated June 2. This statement relates to espionage
activities of Thomas L, Black. It refers to Black attempting to get Gold
to join the CP, Black's recruitment of Gold as an espionage apent, and
Black explaining to Gold that espionige work was a chance to help the
Russians along the road to industrialization,

) (3) . Statement dated June 4. This statement furnishes additional
information regarding Black. -

(4) Statement dated June 5. This statement is a supplement
to the one dated June 4 regarding Thomas L. Black. In this statement
Gold states he told Black after Fuchs! arrest about Gold's dealings
with Fuchs, that Black said Gold should deny these dealings if questioned.
Gold indicated his principal concern was for his family. '

(5) Statement dated June 2. This statement relates to
espionage activities with Alfred Dean Slack. Gold states herein that he
gave Slack two pep talks rezarding the Soviet Union, that he principally
received industrial information from Slack and also received inforration
regarding explosives,

(6) Statement dated June 2. This statement deals with the
espionage involvement of an unidentified soldier (possibly David
Greenglass) at Albugquerque, New Mexico.

Py et
ramae

Mr. Cornelius pointed out that attorney Hamilton advised that
Gold had told him that the only statement which he, Gold, had furnished
bearing upon intent and/or motive was the statement on May 22, 1950,

ACTTON:

The identit;- of the Department representative handling the case has
been obtained from the Department and Mr. Cornelius has been informed that
Hamilton should discuss any legal matters with USA Gleason of Philadelphia.
This 1s in accordance with advice from Mr, Ray Vihearty of the Department.

OBSERVATIONS:

‘At the present time surveillances are beine maintained on the --
subjects Thomas L. Black, Alfred Dean Slack, and David Greenglass, David
Greenglass is possibly identical with the unknovm soldier described by -
Gold as furnishing information to him in Albuquerque, New Yexico, in
September, 1945. Intensive investigation is being conducted on these
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individuals and special attention is being given in an effort to definitely
determine if Greenglass is the individual described by Gold.

The Department has not been informed of the statements received
from Gold involving these individuals,

The statement dated June 5 furnishing information regarding
Gold having told Black after Fuchs' arrest that he, Gold, was the individual
who received the atomic information from Fuchs is of special significance
in connection with the prosecution of Gold., This statement of Gold, of
course, would be significant only if Black will admit this conversation
when questioned, : .

It is pointed out that attorney Hamilton was appointed to
represent Gold on June 1, 1950, Consequently any statements taken from
subject Gold after that time, which includes all statements except the
first, were taken with the consent of attorney Hamilton who could have in-

sisted that he be present during the taking of the statements and that he
be furnished a copy of the statements. Furthermore, the information
contained in these statements regarding the activities of Thomas Black,
Alfred Slack, and the unknovn soldier could be furnished at any time by
Gold to attornmey Hamilton. It would not seem to be desirable to play
peekaboo with attorney Hamilton by allowing him to read only a sentence
here and there from the statements covering that portion of the statement
which we feel deals with intent, Attorney Hamilton may have a different
idea of intent and could later claim that we did not comply with his
request and if we had shown him additional phrases in the statements
he would not have consented to the continued cooperation of Gold. ’

If we allow attorney Hamilton to read all of the statements we
are, of course, informing him regarding the activities of Black, Slack,
and any others whom Gold names, with the resultant possibility of
publicity or a leak comcerning this information. It is quite possible,
in fact probable, that attorney Hamilton will discuss this irformution with
Departmental attormeys or the USA unless we caution him not to do so.
It would not be desirable for us to so caution him.

This brings us to the conclusion that it may be desirable
at this time to advise the Denartment of the additional information i
furnished by Gold, particularly as some of the information may be pertinent
to prosecution, specifically Gold's statement that he told Black-about his
involvement in the Fuchs' case and Gold's statement about the unknown
soldier in Albuguerque whom he contacted while he was handling Fuchs,
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RECROENDATION: .

It is recommended that attornsy Hamilton be allowed to read the
signed statements furnished by Gold with the caution that matters con- :
tained therein are the subjects of continued investigation and that the
information is being made available to him solely to reflect the extent
of cooperation by Gold and Gold?s statements concerning his intent
vhile engaging in espionage activities.

It is further recommended that we not advise the Department
concerning the additional identifications by Gold at tuis time. The
Department has stated it has sufficient information for indictment
purposes. W are pursiuing investigations of the individuals mentioned by
Gold vigorously and will undoubtedly interview them in the near future.
Should it be necessary to advise the Department prior to the trial of
Gold, if such a trial occurs, we will be in a better position from th
standpoint of investigation and publicity te advise the Department
that time,
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4 Vo', CONCERENCE WASHINGTON 24 AND PHILADELPHIA 2 FROM NEW YORK 27 5-02pu
R S E T T Lan TS e T R S - ¢
“of " _AfIRECTOR AND 8AC, . URGENT. My B

BRI RRE N L R N _ﬂlgf?ifﬁﬁibgﬁb:~mw“.m~ﬂm;vum¢§§mé#~wnu‘t_ R
L a HARRY GOLD, WAS, ETAL, ESP, R. FOR INFORMATION BUFFALO AN ALBANY, 3
cwr. ... GOLD, IN INTERVIEWS HAS DESCRIBED ESPIONAGE MEETS WITH FOUR MEN, - %
G WMOM GOLD THINKS WERE AMERICANS, IN SYRACUSE, ROCHESTER, AND ..
"o, BUFFALO DURING PERIOD FROM LATE NiNETEEN FORTYONE TO POSSIBLE -

;;fﬁ;{j'llﬁTERauFORTYTHREE. BUFFALO AND ALBANY INSTRUCTED TO IMMEDIATELY

v

" , OPEN FOUR SEPARATE CASE FILES, NY ORIGIN, UNDER FOLLOWING SPECIF|ED
J. o af _TITLES. 'QUOTE-UNKNOWN AMERICAN NUMAER ONE - SYRACUSE NY, SUMMER -
E f'7§¢~:oarvrwo L_POSSTBLY WINTER FORTYTHREE = HARRY GOLD, JNFORMANT - . -3
=---. (" ESP."R. ONQUOTE. GOLD BAYS HE WET THIS WAN ON TWG STOASTONE N
Y %47 . FIRST TIME_IN SUMMER FORTYTWO, OTHER TIME POSSIBLY WINTER FoORTY'

, THREE. BOTH MEETS OCCURRED IN SYRACUSE, NY LOCALE NOT SPECIFIED,: ﬁ;
7.:.4 FOLLOWING I8 DESCRIPTION GIYEN BY GOLD." AGE TWENTYSEVEN OR TWENTY -7
it ENGHT #M NINETEEN FORTYTWO, FIVE §IX OR SEVEN, ABOUT ONE FORTYFIYE, "3
~% _HAIR BUOND SOMEWHAT WAYY, EYES LIGHT BROWN OR GREY, COMPLEXION. #*..77%
-~ LIGHT, NOSE WEDGE SHAPED, CARRIAGE ERECT, DRESS ORDINARY, CHARACTER=.
. ISTIC8 DID NOT WEAR A HAT AT EITHER OR MEETS WITH GOLD, WORE SlLVEg;5
* RIMMED GLASSES WITH FAIRLY, BUT NOT UNUSUALLY LARGE LENS, OCCUPA= i
L TigN GOLD BELIEVES THIS MAN WORKED FOR CROU?EfHI:gg, 8!RACUS§. g
o/ QUOTE 'UNKNOWN AMERICAN NUMBER TWO, WA. u53¥ N - HESTER, N K
' BUFFALY, NY, LATER FOR RLY FORTY = HARRY cOLD, TN~ -2
ORMANT = ESP, R, UNQUOTE, GOLD SAYS HE MET TRTZ WAN ONGE IN L NE
ROCHESTER AND ONCE IN BUFFALO |X PROBABLY LATE FORTYONE OR EARLY .-
FORTYTWO AND THAT HE KNEW THIS MAN A8 QUOTE MARTIN unquozas;;<~,i
-. DESCRIPTION AS FOLLOWS = AGE THIRTYSIX TO THIRTYEIGHT IN/FORTYONE,
. FIVE TEN TO ELEVEN, ABOUT ONE SIXTYF|YE LBS., HAIR LIGHT BROWNM,.
. EYES BROWN, CHARACTERISTICS DARK EYEBROWS, FA{RLY, BUT NOT EX= ..
~ CEPTIONALLY WYDE MOUTH, THIN FACE, GENERAL LANKY OR BONY PHYSiCA :
STRUCTURE, ONCE WORE CLOTH ZIPPERED JACKET TO MEET, OCCUPATION ..o
BELIEVED TO BE CHEMIST OR ENGINEER WORKING AT EASTMAN KODAK, R
ROCHESTER., “QUOTE\QNKNOWN AM = _ ~ BUFFALD, NY . ..
SUMMER FORTY TWO = HARRY GOLD, INFORMANT ~ ESP. Ee THE
\ DESCRTPTTON-UF THTS WAN 1S EXTREMELY /SKETCHY. , GOLD-S ONLY 1M~ ua
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- PRESSI 0K OF ™is nAN WHOM HE MET “VERY B |£er,

" 4. FEETy ABOUT THIRTYFIVE (N FORTYTWO,
e ONLY MEET OCCURRED BUFFALO. QuoT

ESPe. R UNQUOTE. P = ABOUT FORTY IN NINETEEN FORYYTWO

~ NATIONALITY

WAS THKT'HE"iKs"T
HE WAS WELL OVER 8IX -

OF EXCEPTIONAL HEIGHT AND WEIGHT AND T

FIVE FEET ELEVEN, ONE SEVENTY, DARK EYES, DARK HAIR PEOULIARIT‘ES ,@
CLEAN SHAYEN BUT HEAVY BEARD, LARGE NOSE DRESSES 'N DARK 0LOTHE8
EOSSIBL¥ | TAL1 AN=AMERICAN A8 GOLD RECEIVED DEFINITE .
{MPRESSION THIS MAN OF ITALIAN EXTRACTION. BUFFALO AND ALBANY... .5 :
. REQUESTED TO _CONOUCT FOLLOWING INYESTIGATION TO IDENTIFY ABOVE 77"-}
"FOUR MEN. CONTACT ALL APPROPRIATE INF REVIEW ALL SECURITY .
INDEX CARDS FOR SUSPECTS AND FORWARD COPIES OF PHOTOS AND-DESORIP‘ f}
TIONS TO PHILADELPHIA FOR DISPLAY TO GOLD, . REVIEW ALL SECURITY -.:i7.::
AND ESPIONAGE FILES FOR SUSPECTS, FORWARD PHOTOS AND DESCRIPTIONS -
. TO PHILADELPHIA. . CONDUCT ALL OTHER LOGICAL INVESTIGATION. Tﬂepmifﬁ. Al
"IDENTIFY THESE HEN. FOR INFORMATION BUFFALO AND ALBANY, NYO MOW - -3
REVIEWING FILE ON ANDRE! +w-S@MEVCHENKO AND NY. WILL FURNISH LOGIOALMA
" SUSPECTS DEVELOPED THEREFROM" TO BUFFALO,. ALBANY, BUREAU, AND {}g
- PHILADELPHIA AS SOON A8 COMPLETED. - SUGGESTED BUFFALO CONDUGT
' INDEPENDENT REVIEW SCHEYCHENKO FILE FOR SUSPECTS. T ALSO' NY HAS . = =&
REQUESTED BUREAU TO OBTAIN PHOTOS OF ALL .SUBJECTS IN CORBY OASE el
FOR DISPLAY. | FOR INFORMATION ALBANY, ONI NY HAS FURNISHED LiIST OF -

INDIVIDUALS WHO HAVE BEEN EMPLOYED BY GE, SCHENECTADY, WHO ARE - :
SUSPECTED COMMUNISTS OR CP SYMPATH)ZERS AND WHO MAY B Oclgétk,//'%*“”
SU$PECTS FOR THE ABQVE. FOUR UNSUBS. NOTE, FUCHS VISITED GE3r<ROBERT

WMAN, FREDERI CK NEAEZFHURSTON, ‘JR., _FRANK“SMSPAK TRO) 8y
ROB " He BA FORTUNE, JOSEPH ANTHONV ROSSI GEORGE STEPHEH Vi E8, . 3
SAU LDMAN, JOHN G“HAVILAND -AND GEORGE HAX TZo . BUFFALO‘" %?'
AND 'ALBANY ALSO REQUESTED TO OARRY QUT ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS- " -~
CONTAINED PHIDADELPHIA TEL MAY TWENTYSiX LAST. CASE OF PARAMOUNT -
IMPORTANCE. ALL OFFICES REQUESTED TO GIYE PREFERRED AND EXPEDITIOUS :

- ATTENTIO! AND TO SET our’ LEADS BY TELEPHONE OR TELETYPE.. ﬁgg; R,
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{b ' ALL INFORMATION CONTN | vt o
f, WAS NGTON 7 FROM PHILADELPHIAHB{ENS 3%%81}'&0

IRECTOR - DATE L1

HARRYQOLD, ESP. Re RE TELEPHONE CONVERSATION VITH MR. A
FOLLOVING LETTER RECEIVED FROM DEFENDANT-S ATTORNEY, J OHN D. HAHTLTON
TODAY DATED JUNE SEVEN, FIFTY. QUOTE RE UNITED STATES V., HARRY GOLD., °
5—5} MR, CORNELIUS ~ THIS IS TO SUPPLEMENT MY LETTER ADDRESSED TO
YOU ON JUNE FIFTH AND TO CONFIRM OUR TELEPHONE CONVERSATION OF TODAY.
AT AN INTERVIEW WITH THE DEFENDANT HELD YESTERDAY AT THE HOLMESBURG

PRISON I DELIVERED TO HIM A COPY OF MY LETTER TO YOU OF THE FIFTH.

et S r—— e = et et s i S

HE WAS QUITE CONCERNED THAT THE PURPORT OF ‘MY LETTER WOULD BE TAKEN

THN T TR ¢ A e e i S A T Sl o ot mae o -

AS EVIDENCE OF A LACK OF COOPERATION ON HIS PART. I EXPLAINED TO

A = g

- HIM THAT MY INTEREST AS SET FORTH IN THE ORIGINAL LETTER WAS NOT

DIRECTED TO ANY THOUGHT THAT HE%&OULB WITHHOLD FACTS OF THE CASE,

et

BUT ONLY THAT HE_SHOULD NOT_IN THE USE OF ILL-ADVISED OR. UNFORTUNATE

e

LANGUAGE PREJUDICE_ HIMSELF UPON THE.QUESTION ( OF INTENT OR MOTIVE

fram e AT el e

WHICH, IN VIEW OF HIS CONTINUED DETERMINATION TO PLEAD GUILTY

o

IS THE ONLY MATTER LEFT IN THIS CASE. AS A RESULT . OF OUR CONVER-

e e Rl e T e M-’.’l—'

SATION I AM AUTHORIZED BY THE DEFENDANT TO STATE, THAT HE}!%LL

——

CONTINUE TO SIGN STATEMENTS OF FACT AS HE HAS IN THE PAST} DURING

e — ——— Tt e

THE REMAINDER OF YOUR INVESTIGATION. IN THIS CONNECTION I HAVE,

——— s P i

HOUEVER, ADVISED HIM ‘THAT SUCH STATEHENTS SHOULD BE SOLELY FACTUAL

T e - A emep—— — T T A vt = s

= -——— '--‘-—-u——‘--.-u-p-- rmy v mrmervis sl e s

IN THEIR CONTENT AND SHOULD NOT SEEK TO GO 10 THE INTAPGIBLES
O

WHICH I HAVE N;NTIONED ABOVE. EQQ?DIDTOFB'Y /] ;7} LEPH

. THE, DEFENDANSUHAS ADVISED ME . THAT OF THE ﬁANY STATEMENTS HE HAS
'/l_} JL‘L i . -~

END PAGE ONE




R, .. WL 4 m e i s e e e e MR ——— e e e e e -

PAGE TWO B N . |

GIVEN ME THINKS THE ONLY ONE WHICH INVOLVES ANY QUESTION OF MOTIVE OR
INTENT WAS THAT OF THE AFTERNOON OF MAY TWENTY SECOND. AS I SAID

OVER THE TELEPHONE I SHOULD APPRECIATE THE PRIVILEGE OF SEEING OR
BEING FURNISHED WITH ANY LANGUAGE USED BY THE DEFENDANT IN THAT .
STATEMENT GOING TO THESE SUBJECT MATTERS. YOURS VERY TRULY,

SIGNED JOHN HAMILTON UNQUOTE. | |

CORNELIUS 2 e 4 [ ,I(
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. o, . - Mr. Nease .. ___
r‘b WAFHINGTON 3 NEW YORK 3 FROM PHILADELPHIA 6-4-50 8-13 Pl canay MPH

. . . . Mr. Clegy .cvrvveeem
FLCEC/L MUREAU OF INVESTIOATION Mi. Glavia -.ervss

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE . My, i

L

FIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT : _ e _

HARRYrEOLD, ESP. R. GOLD IN INTERVIEV TODAY STATED THAT DURING THE

TIME IN NINETEEN FORTY FOUR WHEN HE WAS OUT OF CONRACT WITH FUCHS

AND ATTEMPTED TO REESTABLISK THAT KE WENT TO FUCHS ‘ADDRESS ON WEST
SEVENTY SEVENTH STREET IN NEV YORK CITY AND THERE TALKED WITH THE
JANITOR AND PROBABLY THE JANITORS VIFE, VHO GOLD REMEMBERS WAS PRESENT
WHEN HE WAS THERE. GOLD STATED THAT UPON ARRIVAL AT THE SEVENTY SEVENTH
ST. ADDRESS HE SAW THE JANITOR WORKING DOVNSTAIRS. HOWEVER, GOLD ALSO
SAW FUCHS NAME ON THE MAIL BOX AND RANG THE BUZZER, OVER HIS NAME.

GOLD SAID THAT HE BELIEVES THE st I ANFORMATION SONFAIRED E BUZZER,

¢ BUT AT THE SAME Pﬂﬁﬂﬂl ?o CLASSiﬂED: IQPNT’ wh/

TIME THE JANITOR HIMSELF APPEARED AND EXPLAI TO GOLD “TRAT FUCHS
VAS MO LONGER THERE. GOLD DEFINITELY RECALLS THAT THE JANITORS WIFE WAS

> c.

PRESENT l'l' ‘THAT TIME. NEU YORK IS REQUESTED TO EXHIBIT PICTURES OF

o -

GOLD TO THE WIFE OF THE JANITOR OF THE BUILDING AT WEST SEVENTY SEVENTH

’?

| STREET HHERE FUCHS RESIDED IN ORDEa THAT COPROB K[IORE: NCE MAY BE
81 50

OBTAINED Ti-lAT GOLD ACTUALLY WAS SEEN AT THAT AD
CORNELIUS . : w
END
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Rmvl-et June 3, 1950 captioned as above 4o which was attached & .
copy of the signed statement executed by HARRY GOLD dated June 2,
1950 containing infomation re the above named Subject.. o

]
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NY 2 PH 3 FROM BA .6 - 12-51 PM MIF - L M. Nocse
) My Gondy e
IRECTOR AND sncs KANSAS cm, NEW YORK AND PHILADELPHIA e

‘.“.'_._._._.Q...u RECENT eovenssnee | - Vi %

HARRY GOLD, UAS, ESP DASH R.- RETEL JUNE TWO LAST FROM PH TO BUREAU,

S BA AND NY WHICH FOR INFO OF KC WAS AS FOLLOWS. QUOTE. SUBJECT HAS
: ’ iy

e e L s . - ,_._-—-—w--—--"—

SEMENOV HAD VISITED—SUN 0IL CO. IN PHILA. RECORDS SUN OIL CO., MARCUS

. —— e ——— —.

HOOK, PA,., REFLECT ON HAY FIFTEEN, FORTY T¥O FOLLOBING NAMED PERSONS-

o e i

\‘I)

;'. ‘ ‘

FORMICHEV, BONGARENKO, FONOV OF U.S. S. R. = SEMENOV AMTORG - DR. N
) T R

. CAREY AND MR. BROGGINI OF E. P. BADGER CO. auru_oxuzzn TO VISIT PLANT %

A

e . 2 L e b et ~ —— —

; .:'---*"'f-éno TEN. Auruonlznnon noncz AND PASS FOR THIS _VISIT LOST, IN 'rm: GROUP
X OF NAMES swmov APPEARED VITH RED LINE DRAWN THROUGH, CAN NOT BE DE=
FINITELY ESTABLISHED IF sznmov ACTUALLY VISITED. AUTHORIZATION FOR

- e e s s v "

7
VISITS TO SUN on_ CAME FROM THIRD SERVICE COMMAND, OTHER LETTERS fr 7 8

Aty e r e P ——— ;3
[

Auruomzanon BDRE 'NAME OF LT. COL. GEORGE H. suunsnmn, QM CORPS, A
. o ]
PLANT PROFECTION. 'DIV., THIRD SERVICE COMMAND. -B’“:E! REQUESTED _;___g..‘ ] g‘g’

N

MAKE DISCREET INQUIRIES RE LETTERS oF AUTHORIZATION VITH EFFORT TOJh, 1=
pa———— m"—_ |
TERMINE IDENTITY OF SEMENOV WHO. HAY HAVE VISITED SUN OQIL MAY FIFTEDl ';

e el

FORTYTUO. “ALsO DETERMINE IF POSSIBLI “OTHER VISITS MADE BY SEMENOV.

—_m

NY ORIGIN. THIS MATTER TO RECEIVE IHHEDIATE ATTENTION, UNQ# f
AT

ALSO REMYTEL TO BUREAU, PH AND NY JUNE mné_‘psﬁwu

sECOND! 'ARMY HERDQUARTERS, FT MEMQRDED 8-
END OF PAGE ONE VALY
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MD., WHICK HFADQUARTERS ABSORBED 01 THIRD SERVICE COMMAND HEADQUARTEES
FAILED TG LOCATE REQUESTED INFORVATION. FORMER CHIEF CLERK AUD A -
FORIER FILE CLIRK, PLANT PROTZCTION DIVISION, RECALL LETTERS OF
- AUTHORIZATION FOR VISITS 7O WAR PLANTS WERE FILED IN FOLDERS PERTAINING
TO PLANT IN QUESTION, A SEPARATE FILE BEING MAINTAINCD RE EACH
PLANT UITH ALL MATERIAL RE PARTICULAR PLANT GOING IN FOLDER OF THAT
PLANT. HO SEPARATE FILE VAS MAINTAINED RE INDIVIDUALS AUTHORIZED
T0 VISIT PLANTS HOR WERE NAMES OF THESE INDIVIDUALS INDEXED IN ANY
VAY. FILES ON SOME PLANTS GRYW TO CONSIST OF SEVERAL VOLUMES.
ASOUT NINETFEN FORTYFIVE PL.ANT PROTECTION DIVISION WAS ABOLJISHED
AND ALL FILES OF DIVISION WERE SCRLENED WITH SOME BEING DESTROYED
AND OTHERS BEING SENT TO THIRD SERVICE COMMAND RECORDS DEPOT, CAMP
HOLABIRD, BALTIMORE, AND EVENTUALLY TO ARMY RECORDS CENTER AT g+
CORRESPONDENCE BETWEEN PROVOST MARSHAL, THIRD SERVICE' COMMAND, AMND
_THIRD SERVICE COMMAND RECORDS DEPOT, CAMP MOLABIRD, REFLECTS LETTER
~APRIL NINETEEN, NINETEEN FORTYSIX, FROM PM REQUESTING HOLABIRD TO
PICK UP THREE BOXES OF IMTERNAL. SECURITY RECORDS PERTAINING TO
QUOTE PRORIBITED AND RESTRICTED ZONES UMQUOTE, THE FILES IN THESE

BOXES BEING FILED NUMERICALLY ACCORDING TO ZONE MUMBERS. ATTACHED
TO LETTER WERE INVENTORIES REFLECTING THAT BOX MUM3ZR OFE CONTAINED

,\
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PAGE THREE | |

YOLDERS FOR ABOUT ONE THOUSAND PLANTS INCLUDING SUN OIL COMPANY,

¥ARCUS HOOK, PA. ZONE NUMBER FOK THIS PLANT LISTED AS A DASH THPEE

FAUGHT SIX NINE. THESE MAY BE FILFS IN QUESTION. KC HAMDLE IN

ACCORDANCE WITH RETEL FROM PH. )
©  MC FAKLIN B

- END |
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N B ( rie 1) N )
O]fﬁce Men’rzmdum . UNIT_EDQTA’ ES GOVERNMENT

T : MR. LADD ; DATR: June 13, 1950“ -
FROM : A, H. R 0 o _ / QMQ A=

SUBJECT: HARRY GOID, was,, . __=_.
ESPIONAGE - Re. . mm__t e

Cn Jure 13, 1950, Mr. Raymond Whearty, of the Department, advised ™=

that in & discussion with U. S. Attorney Gleason, of Philadelphia, Mr. o —
] Gleason indicated that as yet he had not received any FBI investigative

reports in this case, Mr. Whearty wanted to know whether we had furnished -
reports to Mr. Gleason, I advised him we had not, I pointed out to Mr. Whea
that the Department had made direct arrangements with Judge McGranery in the .
handling of the arraigmment of Gold and the only part that U. S. Attorney
Gleason has played in this case to date is in appearing for the government
at the removal hearing of Gold yesterday, June 12; that Gleason had npt neede
any FBL reports for this, inasmich as he had & certified copy of the indictment
and Agents were made available to testify concerning the identity of Gold.
I advised Mr, Whearty that Mr. Gleason has not requested any reparts of us,

and I inquired whether the Department desires us to furnish Glsason with
reports at this time,

|
|

Mr, Whearty advised that he was of the opinion that we should furnish
a copy of the summary report to Gleason, but that we should not furnish it at

the present time, but rather wait until the Department makes a written request of
us to do so, I pointed cut to Mr, Whearty that we had been following the

Department's desires in this matter right along and we would continue to do so,
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Subject employed as chemist at Holbrook Manufacturing
Company, Jersey City, N.J. during 1933. Fellow employee
recalls subject as personable and apparently lcyal American.
Background data set out concerning SAM GOLD, father of sub=-
Ject. ESTHER TOMAR, Camden, N.J. ctated she has not seen
HARRY GOLD for the past 14 years and has no idea as to any
contacts that he might have in the state of N.J.

- RUC -
SUBJECT'S EMPLOYMENT AT HOLBROOK MANUFACTURING COMPANY

Bagis of this investization is infermation received to the

effect thot the personnel records of the Pennsylvania Sugar -

Company, Yhiladelphia, Pernsylvania reflected the employment
of HARRY GOLD by the Holbrook Manufacturing Company, Jersey
City, New Jersey in 1932 or 1933.

JAMES S. MacINTOSH, 17 DeBell Court, Passaic, New Jersey has
advised thet he was the former president of the Holbrook
Marufactwring Company, Coles and 18th Streets, Jersey City,
New Jersey. He statea that the company, which specialized

in the manufacture of industrial soaps, went irto receiverw... !
e V)

ship in 1936 and eventually ceased operating in 19h2.

He added that the records of this company'ﬁere'ﬁeatroyed
in.approximately 1945. From a small journal MacINTOSH had
retained, he recalled that HARRY GOLD was employed as &

chemist, by the Rolbrook Manufacturing Company for several =

months in 1933 and that he was released after less than
one year due to being inadequately qualitied for the

l./
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MacINTOSH was unable to recall any personal data concerning
GOLD and expressed the belief that one FREDERICK A. STETSON would be
the only employee of the company in a position to comment upon GOLD'S
activities. MacINTOSH stated that he has retained no record of HARRY
GOLD'S residence during the period of this employment.

FREDERICK A. STETSON, 1L6 Ege Avenue, Jersey City, New Jersey,"
who was interviewed by the writer and Special Agent DONALD G. HARRIS, ad-
vised that he was employed as assistant manager of the Holbrook Manufacturing
Company during the period of HARRY GOLD'!'S employment at that firm in 1933.
He stated that he became well acquainted with GOLD and on several occasions
accompanied him to parties and social functions. STETSON was unable to
account for any of the activities attributed to GOLD in recent newspaper
reports, stating that on the basis of his association with GOLD in 1933
he regarded GOLD as a personable and entirely loyal American.

STETSON stated that GOLD'S friends during the period were young
people of his age and their interests apparently never touched on serious
discussions or other than light conversation. STETSON stated that he had
never visited GOLD'S residence but it was his belief that GOLD retained a
furnished room someplace in Jersey City, New Jersey during the short time
of his employment at the Holbrook Manufacturing Company. He added that
he has never seen or heard from HARRY GQLD since 1933. .

BACKGROUND DATA CONCERNING SAMYGOLD

The following investigation was conducted foy Special Agent JAMES -
B. OAKLEY: - :

FRANK M. CROGHAN, employment manager, RCA Manufacturing

‘Corporation, RCA Victor Division, Camden, New Jersey advised that SAMUEL
JGOLD has been employed as follows:

December 24, 1916 to May 11, 1918 = quit

March 21, 1919 to April 25, 1921 - laid off

May 11, 1921 to July 21, 1925 -~ quit

November 25, 1925 to February 7, 1929 - laid off
September 25, 1929 to December 20, 1929 - laid off
August 16, 1930 to March 30, 1931 -~ laid off"
Septenmber 25, 1931 to December 21, 1932 - laid off
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February 1, 1933 to June 30, 1933 - laid off
August 31, 1933 to March 6, 1936 - laid off
May 16, 1936 to Mareh 1k, 1942 - laid off

During the above period he was employed as a hand sander for
the Victor Talking Machine Company (now RCA), Camden, New Jersey, and
this occupation was in the Cabinet Making Department. From April 17,
1942 until July 25, 1942 he was employed as a wire man trainee and as~
sembler, and from July 25, 1942 until January 31, 1946 he was employed
as an unskilled laborer-stock handler. ,

Nothing of a derogatory nature as to work, conduct, attitude,
character or loyalty was indicated during his entire periods of employ-
ment. The Departments in which he worked handled some Government work,
but also included RCA products for civilian purposes.

His medical record reflected only minor industrial accidents,
such as splinters and lacerations of fingers.

The following former addresses were listeds 2

March 20, 1919 - 2623 South Philip Street, Philadelphia, Pa.
November, 1925 - 2649 South Philip Street, Philadelphia, Pa.
September 25, 1929 -~ 2631 South Philip Street, Philadelphia, Pa,
September 25, 1931 - 2631 South Sileg Street, Philadelphia, Pa.
(Undated) ~ 5032 North Boudinot Street, Philadelphia, Pa.
(Undated) - 2542 South Second Street, Philadelphia, Pa.

]

Mr. CROGHAN stated he believed the South Second Street address
was the original address at which GOLD lived when he entered employment
for the first time. He was employed under Social Security Number 160-
05-L276 and furnished naturalization data reflecting that he had been
naturalized in 1922 at Philadelphia, Pennsylvania under Certificate
Number 1591271, Volume Number 193, Petition Number LB8016. He is
presently receiving a pension of $25.96 from RCA, and under Certifica
of Insurance his beneficiaries are listed as sons, HENRY and JOSEPH,
each to receive half of the $2500 life insurance policy carried wit
the Travelers Insurance Company under Group Policy G 103.

Former employments were listed as follows:

~ A
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March, 1929 to September, 1929 - GEORGE WEISS, Girard and Berks
' : . ' Streets, Philadelphia, Pa.
as a hand sander

+

January 1, 1930 to April, 1930 - Philco Radio Corporation, E and
Ontario Streets, Philadelphia, Pa.

Mr. CROGHAN advised that from his knowledge of the departments,
there was no chance that he knew of that SAMUEL GOLD would have had ac-
cess to any confidential information, although scme of the contracts in
the departments in which he worked were of a restricted nature.

STEPHEN L. LAWRENCE, General Security Officer, RCA, advised
he had received no information to indicate that GOLD had ever been in
any position to obtain confidential information. He stated that from
recent publicity he believed that former employment supervisors would
have advised him if any suspicions had been directed toward SAMUEL
GOLD. '

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent
OLIN E. JESSUP: ‘

ESTHER JTOMAR, 3904 Camden Avenue, Pennsauken Township, New
Jersey stated thgt her father and HARRY GOLD'S mother were brother and
sister, thus making her a cousin of HARRY GOLD. ESTHER TOMAR also ad-
vised that she hds not seen HARRY GOLD for the past 1l years and that he
has neither been in her home nor has she been in his home. The last time.-
she saw HARRY GOLD was prior to her marriage which was 13 years ago. N

ESTHER TOMAR stated that to her knowledge she is the only
relative of HARRY GOLD who resides in the state of New Jersey. She
also stated that she has no idea if HARRY GOLD has any friends or
contacts in the state of New Jersey and neither does she know if
he has ever been in the state of New Jersey.

According to ESTHER TOMAR, she has no sisters but has four
brothers, JOSEPH LOUISSYMIN, Baltimore, Maryland; RICHARD ROBERTTSMIN,
New York, New York; ALBERTSUMIN, New York, New York; and FRANE%@MIN,
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

- REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN - .
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By teletype dated May 25, 1950 the Fhiladelphia office ad-
vised that investigation at the Franklin Institute, Philadelphia,
Permsylvania reflects that GOLD had been noticeably intimate with
one THOMAS L)BLACK during the few weeks prior to his arrest.

WALTER F. SMITH, rent manager, Chellis Austin Apartments, 624
Raymond Boulevard, Newark, New Jersey advised that THOMAS L. BLACK rented
Apartment E3 in that apartment project at 17 Oxford Street, Newark, New
Jersey from July 1, 1937 to Jamuary 31, 19L9.

A rental application dated June 21, 1937 disclosed that BLACK
was 30 years of age at that time, having been born in Bloomsburg, Pennsylvania.
His occupation was listed as bacterioldgical chemist and employment was shown
as National 0il Products Company, Harrison, New Jersey.

SMITHE stated that BLACK was a very quiet and anti-social individuel,
having a reputation as a "very odd person®. He stated that BLACK was known
to keep many small animals such as snakes and mice in his apartment for
reasons unknown to the other tenants.

SMITH'S records contained no forwarding address for BLACK.

LEWIS M. CARTER, personnel manager, NOPCO Chemical Company,
Harrison, New Jersey, formerly National 0il Products Company, produced
records reflecting employment of THOMAS L. BLACK from February 30, 1933
to June 30, 194k as a chemist in the Control Lab. CARTER stated that
BLACK was known as "a mystery worker" whose activities seemed to be
carefully concealed and the results of his work were seldom noted by
his superiors. According to CARTER, BLACK was discharged when.it was
discovered that many of his reports concerning his research had been
falgified. '

CARTER further advised that BLACK had been severely burned in
approximately 1938 as a result of an explosion in his laboratory fol-
lowing which he was hospitalized for several weeks.

The following is a description of THOMAS L. BLACK as obtained
from the files of NOPCO Chemical Company:

Born: July 5, 1907
Bloomsburg, Pennsylvania )
Race: . White s
on

r
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Height: : S184n
Weight: 210 - 220
. Citizenship: United States
. Complexions Pale
Hair: Brown or auburn, long, wavy
Scars: burns left arm and shoulder

It is significant that during interview of CARTER he volunteered
the remark that "TOMBLACK came -to mind for the first time in several years
when reading recent newspaper accounts of the HARRY GOLD case". CARTER
elaborated by stating that the background and activities of BLACK bear
an amazing parallel to GOLD. It is further noted that the name of GOLD
was not mentioned by interviewing Agents.

Of further significance is the fact that JAMES S. MacINTOSH,
previously mentioned, advised that HLRRY GOLD was preceded by THOMAS L.
BLACK as chemist of the Holbrook Manufacturing Company, Jersey City, New
Jersey, BLACK having held the position from 1929 to 1933. MacINTOSH was
not aware of any connection between GOLD and BLACK at that time, a2lthouvgh
FREDERICK ANNGTETSON, previously mentioned, advised that BLACK was &
friend of GOLD 4n 1933 and that GOLD was often present at social gatherings
held at BLACK'S zpartment.

. CiRTER stated that THOM:AS L. BLACK was friendly with one ERNEST
“tgggggggﬁggﬁwno was a chemist at NOPCO Chemical Company from 1928 to 1952
"with whom BLACK shared an apartment at one time. STETSON stated during
interview that GOLD was also very friendly with SEGESSEMAN and that the

latter, a Sviss, was an individual vhom he would not readily trust.

Records of the NOPCG Chemical Company reflect SEGESSEMNAN as .
having been born March 28, 1901, a member of the American Chemical Society,
and whose mailing address was indicated as 213 East 19th Street, New York 3,
New York.

Reference Philadelphia teletype indicated that THOMAS L. BLACK
recently gave an address of 177 East Railway Avenue, Peterson, New Jersey.
Investigation has disclosed that this address is occupied by thérspruce
Chemical Company, a business which began operation approximately two
WeeKs Apo I 4 Siall, one-story building only partially completed at
the date of this report., A business card on the door of this address
reflects the name "P. ANQITTMAN, Chemical Engineering and Water
Conditioning".
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By pretext telephone call, it was learned that the Spruce
Chemical Company is operated by DITTMAN and a MrNFASS and that THOMAS
L. BLACK is associated with the company only in 4 consultant capacity.
It was learned that BLACK resides in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania and
is present in Paterson, New Jersey infrequently. :

\
Reference to Philadelphia Telephone Directory discloses a
THOMAS L. BLACK as residing at 2072 North 62nd Street, Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania.

A teletype lead has previousl& been set forth for the Fhiladelphia
office to verify BLACK'S residence in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

No record of the Spruce Chemical Company appears in the files
of the Secretary of State, State House, Trenton, New Jersey; Dun and
Bradstreet, Inc., Newark, New Jersey; Passaic and Bergen County Credit
Bureau, or the Chamber of Commerce, both Paterson, New Jersey.

: The records of RCA, Camden, New Jersey reflected that SAMUEL
GOLD'S average salary at date of retirement was 840 to $50 per week.,
His work record reflected that he was unable to qualify as a wire man
and assembler, apparently due to lack of ability. Mr. CROGHAN pointed
out that if he had qualified in any measure from a technical standpoint
he would not have been transferred as an assembler to an unskilled
laborer. On his retirement he was given an Excellent and Very Good
commentary on his work ability and promotions were steady during his
periods of employment. . : o

Mr. CROGHAN advised from the appearance of GOLD'S record
he would be unable to mentally comprehend anything of a technical
nature or appreciate the value of any technical instruments within
RCA. His employment record reflected that he was born in Ruff, Russia,
January 1, 1881. His father, HENRY, and mother, ANNA, were also born
in Russia. He entered the United States in 191k and on date of retire-
ment resided at 6823 Kindred Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. He was
married, and his wife's name was given as CELIA, His two sons were listed
as HENRY and JOSEPH. REsLn

. mizs

Mr. CROGHAN summarized SAMUELY60LD'S.activities as being a
labeling man who was unable to qualify in testing, inspection, and as=
sembling work, which work he attempted for only a period of approximately.
five months when he was made a stock clerk. )

Newark indices are negative concerning BLACK, SEGESSEMAN,
STETSON, DITTMAN, FASS, and the Spruce Chemical Company.

-7-
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_ No further investigation of THOMAS L. BLACK, his associates,
or the Spruce Chemical Company will be conducted unless requested by
the office of origin.

REFERENCE: Philadelphia teletypes to Newark 5/25/50 and 5/26/50
New York teletypes to Newark 5/26/50 and 5/29/50
Bureau teletype to Newark 5/27/50
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' AN EXTREMELY IMPORTANT ASSIGNMENT AND THAT THE UORK UQU!.D BE SO
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PAGE TWO @ o |

WHOM SAM IDENTIFIED MERELY AS qug§X?uﬁis. GOLD SAID THAT MEETING

VAS TO BE ON SATURDAY AFTERNOON LOVER EAST SIDE OF NY NEAR MENRY ST.
SETTLEMENT HOUSE. GOLD WAS TO CARRY A PAIR OF GLOVES IN ONE HAND AND |

A GREEN COVERED BOOK. SAM GAVE GOLD PASSWORDS FOR MEETING FUCHS BUT

DOES NOT RECALL CONTENT OF SUCH. GOLD DOES RECALL THAT WE VAS TO MAKE
OPENING REMARKS TO FUCHS WHO WOULD ANSWER ACCORDING TO PREARRANGEMENT.

AT THIS TIME SAM SET THE DATE WHEN WE WAS TO MEET FUCHS AND THE DATE,
TIME AND PLACE WHEN GOLD WAS TO SUBSEQUENTLY REPORT TO SAM ON SUCH ORIGIN-
AL CONTACT VITH FUCHS. GOLD WENT TO NYC LATE FEB. OR EARLY MARCH,

FORTY FOUR ON DESIGNATED DATE AND TO VICINITY WHERE HE WAS TO MEET FUCHS.
GOLD RECALLED THAT HE HAD TO STOP IN A STORE AT NYC TO BUY A PAIR OF
GLOVES. GOLD ALSO RECALLED THAT SAM ADVISED HIM THAT FUCHS WOULD BE
CARRYING A HANDBALL OR POSSIBLY A TENNIS BALL IN HIS HAND. GOLD

RECALLS THAT THE TIME VAS ABOUT THREE OR FOUR P. M. ON A SATURDAY AFTER-
NOON. GOLD SAID IN THE INITIAL MEETING WITH FUCHS IN DOWNTOWN NY, GOLD
HAD BEEN ADVISED TO TELL FUCHS CERTAIN SECURITY PRECAUTIONS WHICH THEY
MUST TAKE. GOYD.SAID WHEN HE STARTED TO DISCUSS THE 'SUBJECT FUCHS

IMMED IATELY

ON. OVER DISCUSSION AND INDICAIED MUCH MORE KNOVLEDGE OF

OF SECURITY PRECAUTIONS. GOLD SAID HE INTRODUCED HIMSELF TO
FUCHS ASTRAYMOND AND FUCHS NEVER LEARNED KIS TRUE IDENTITY. GOLD ALSO
SAID THAT FUCHS APPARENTLY FAD TAKEN FOR GRANTED THAT GOLD KNEW MORE
ABOUT HIM AND ABOUT MESERENRANDINBOUT

FUTURE ARRANGEMENTS THAN GOLD ACTUALLY DID. GOLD SAID HE AND FUCHS
VALKED FOR A FEW BLOCKS AND THEN TOOK A TAXI TO MANNY WOLFE-S N
CORRECTION THIS PAGE

THE SUBJE

DISREGARE WORDS 5,6,7 AND g THIRD LINE FROM BOTTOM
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PAGE THREE . - : .
RESTAURANT ON THIRD szuuz.‘ THE TWO HAD DINNER THERE AND DISCUSSED
PLANS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS AND ARRANGEMENTS. ARRANGEMENTS . _ o
ARE SET FORTH ONE, TWO, THREE ON PAGE TMREE OF SIGNED STATEMENT OF MAY
TUENTY TWO AS APPEARS PAGE SIXTY, REPORT SA R. €. JENSEN, PHILA., MAY
TUENTY NINE. GOLD SAID FUCHS rdin HIM DURING THIS MEETING HE WAS
EMPLOYED WITH BRITISH MISSION WORKING WITH MANHATTAN ENGINEER DISTRICT.
GOLD SAID FUCHS ALSO EXPLAINED SETUP OF BRITISH GROUP AND STATED HE
VAS WORKING ON SEPARATION OF ISOTOPES FOR EVENTUAL UTILIZATION OF THE
ENERGY PRODUCED BY NUCLEAR FISSION IN THE FORM OF A BEAPO&. ON THE
OCCASION OF THIS FIRST MEETING MUTUAL ARRANGEMENTS WERE MADE

BETWEEN GOLD AND. FUCHS FOR THEIR NEXT MEETING AND AN ALTERNATE DATE AND
PLACE SHOULD THE FIRST MEETING NOT COME OFF. GOLD SAID AFTER HE LEFT
FUCHS HE REPORTED TO SAM THAT SAME NIGHT IN NYC AND TOLD SAM OF VHAT HAD

OCCURRED DURING HIS CONVERSATION WITH FUCHS. GOLD SAID HIS SECOND #ESSS
AND THIS SECOND NEETING. OCCURRED 1N WY& TN VISINCEI oF FIFTY NINTH

ST. AND LEXINGTON AVE., GOLD PLACED THIS MEETING AT A SPOT WHERE THERE

IS AN EXPRESS STOP ON A SUBWAY AND ONE OF THE EXITS FROM SUBWAY IS THRU
THE FOYER OF A BANK.  GOLD BELIEVES THEY MET OUTSIDE THE BANK., GOLD
RECALLS BLOOMINGDALES DEPT. STORE IN IMMEDIATE VICINITY. GOLD SAID ME
AND FUCHS WALKED FAST AND INTENDED TO VALK ACROSS auzrnsaono BRIDGE

BUT THIS BRIDGE WAS CLOSED TO FOOT TRAFFIC AT THAT TIME, INSTEAD THEY
WALKED ALONG FIRST AVE. UNDERNEATH THE BRIDGE AND WALKED EAST UNDER

THE BRIDGE TOWARD EAST RIVER. GOLD STATES HE IS ALMOST CERTAIN FUCHS

DID NOT GIVE HIM ANY INFO AT THAT TIME STATING THAT UPON
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PAGE FOUR - | y
occns:ons WHEN FUCHS WOULD GIVE HIM INFO THEY PARTED IMMEDIATELY. AT
EITHER FIRST OR SECOND MEETING FUCHS TOLD GOLD THAT HE WOULD TELL HIM AT

- ONE MEETING WHETHER ME WOULD BRING INFO AT THE NEXT MEETING. GOLD SAID
FUCHS AND GOLD MADE ARRANGEMENTS TO HAVE ALIBI IF EITHER EVER QUESTIONED
ABOUT MANNER IN WHICH THEY MET. GOLD WAS SUPPOSED TO LOOK UP IN A
NEWSPAPER PRINTED IN MARCH OR APRIL, FORTY FOUR AND PICK OUT A CONCERT F

" THE NY PHILHARMONIC ORCHESTRA AT CARNEGIE HALL AND COPY DOWN THE PROGRAN
FOR THAT CONCERT. HE WAS TO HAVE INFORMED FUCHS OF THE PROGRAM AND IF
EITHER EVER QUESTIONED, BOTH WOULD SAY THEY ATTENDED THAT CONCERT AND -
HAPPENED TO HAVE ADJACENT SEATS WHERE THEY STRUCK UP ACQUAINTANCE.

GOLD DOES NOT THINK HE EVER LOOKED UP SUCH INFO. GOLD AND FUCHS ALSO
VERE TO SAY THEY HAD COMMON INTEREST IN CHESS AND CLASSICAL MUSIC.
THE THIRD MEETING WITH FUCHS WAS ABOUT SIX WEEKS AFTER SECOND OR IN HAY
FORTY FOUR. AT THIS MEETING FUCHS GAVE GOLD FIRST PACKET OF E
PAPERS. GOLD SAID HE WAS NOT SURE WHERE IN NYC THIS MEETING TOOK PLACE

~ BUT THOUGHT IT WAS MANHATTAN ON A DARK SIDE ST« FUCHS PASSED PACKAGE
TO GOLD BUT LATTER COULD NOT RECALL ANY CONVERSATION WITH FUCHS ON
THIS OCCASION. HE SAID THEY MUST MAVE MADE ARRANGEMENTS AT THAT TIME
FOR NEXT MEETING ALTHOUGH HE COULDNOT RECALL IT. GOLD SAID FUCHS USUALLY
SET THE APPROXIMATE TIME WHEN NEXT MEETING WOULD TAKE PLACE AND THEN THE
EXACT TIME AND PLACE WOULD BE DECIDED UPON. RELATIVE TO THIS rnfﬁb
MEETING, GOLD SAID ABOUT FIFTEEN MINUTES LATER AFTER LEAVING FUCHS
HE PASSED THE PACKAGE TO HIS RUSSIAN cow:;;gkﬁbnn WHO WAS SAM-S
SUCCESSOR AND THAT THIS MEETING WAS VERY 'QUICK IN NATURE AND WAS WITHIN
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VALKING DISTAN&E\FROH-UHERE GOLD RECEIVED INFO FROM FUCHS., GOLD HAS .
IDENTIFIED JOHN AS BEING IDENTICAL VITH ANATOLI AEXYAKOVLEV FROM MOTION
PICTURES SUPPLIED BY NYO. FOLLOVING IS MANNER IN WHICH GOLD WAS INTRO-
DUCED TO JOHN. GOLD SAID IN KIS MEETING VITH SAM BETVEEN FIRST AND
SECOND FUCHS CONTACTS BY GOLD, SAM TOLD GOLD THAT THIS WAS THE LAST TIME
THE TWO WOULD MEET AND GAVE HINM INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEETING SAM-S
SUCCESSOR. THESE INSTRUCTIONS CONSISTED OF GOLD GOING TO A SPOT ON
THIRTYFOURTH ST. IN NYC ACROSS THE STREET FROM BUS TERMINAL AND IN FRONT
OF A CHILD-S RESTAURANT, SAM GAVE GOLD THE NECESSARY DESCRIPTION OF
JOHN AND NECESSARY PASSWORD AND ARRANGEMENTS IN ORDER THAT CONTACT COULD
S8E MADE. GOLD FOLLOWED THESE INSTRUCTIONS AND ACCORDINGLY MET JOHN IN
DESIGNATED PLACE. GOLD SAID AFTER MEETING JOHN IN FRONT OF CHILD-S
RESTAURANT, THE TWO TOOK A SHORT WALK AND WENT TO A BAR. THERE THEY
ORDERED A DRINK AND WERE SHORTLY THEREAFTER JOINED BY SAH. GOLD SAID
EACH OF THE THREE INDEPENDENTLY LEFT THE BAR A SHORT WHILE LATER.

DURING THIS CONVERSATION, ARRANGEMENTS WERE MADE INCLUDING DATE AND
PLACE FOR GOLD TO MEET JOHN ON THE NEXT OCCASION., THE FOURTH MEETING
BETWEEN GOLD AND FUCHS OCCURRED IN NYC somt FIVE WEEKS AFTER THE THIRD
MEETING. GOLD PLACES THE DATE OF rxxs MEETING AS LATE JUNE OR EARLY
JULY NINETEEN FORTY FOUR. GOLD SAID NO INFO WAS GIVEN HIM BY FUCHS ON
OCCASION OF THIS MEETING. GOLD SAID THIS MEETING TOOX PLACE IN BRONX'
AND THAT LOCATION FORDHAM ROAD STANDS OUT IN HIS MEMORY RELATIVE TO

THIS INFO. GOLD SAID HE MET FUCHS ON A ST. NEAR A MOVIE THEATER. GOLD _
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RECALLS THE GREATER PORTION OF THIS MEETING CONSISTED IN THE TWO
WALKING TOGETHER, ALTHOUGH HE RECALLS THEY. VENT TO nosxnuanzs RESTAURANT,
WHERE THEY PROBABLY HAD SOMETHING TO EAT. GOLD BELIEVES THIS RESTAURANT
VAS CLOSE TO GRAND coucounsz SOMEWHERE IN VICINITY OF ONE -l"““

HUNDRED zrcnrr:rn ST. AND FORDHAM ROAD, AND STATED IT WAS ALSO CLOSE To
A LARGE DEPT. STORE, WHICH GOLD BELIEVES WAS NAMED ALEXANDER-S. coLD.
SAID HE HAD PREVIOUSLY BEEN AT THIS RESTAURANT :égggfﬁsn, ONE OF HIS
EARLIER SOVIET CONTACTS. THE FIFTH MEETING OCCURRED LATE JULY ABOUT
- THREE VEEKS AFTER FOURTH MEETING. GOLD MET FUCHS IN QUEENS, NY -

NOT TOO FAR OUT AND NOT AS FAR OUT AS JACKSON HEIGHTS. THIS vas VERY
SHORT MEETING AND FUCHS GAVE RIM A PACKET OF FOLDED PAPERS, GOLD SAID
SOMETIME IN FOLLOWING HALF HOUR ME OPENED PAPERS AND LOOKED AT INFO
WRITTEN THEREON AND SAW WHAT HE RECOGNIZED AS MATHEMATICAL EQUATIONS
WHICH SEEMED TO CONCERN MATHEMATICAL DERIVATIONS. ABOUT HALF HOUR
AFTER MEETING FUCHS, GOLD TURNED PAPERS OVER TO HIS CONTACT, Jony,

VHICH MEETING VAS SHORT IN DURATION AND OCCURRED FARTHER =~ .
OUT IN QUEENS. IN LATE JULY OR EARLY AUG. THE SIXTH MEETING WITH FUCHS
WAS TO TAKE PLACE. THIS UAS TO HAVE BEEN ON EASTERN PARKWAY, BROOKLYN,
NY NEAR THE BELLE CINEMA AND THE BROOKLYN.PUBLIC-LIBRARY{ FUCHS DID NOT
SHOW UP AND AFTER WAITING SOMETIME, GOLD LEFT TO KEEP HIS APPOINTHENT
WITH JOHN, VHO DID NOT SHOW UP EITHER. GOLD RECALLED THAT HIS nppoxnr— |
MENT VITH JOKN THIS TIME WAS A CONSIDERABLE DISTANCE FROM waznz HE WAS'
TO HAVE MET FUCHS AND WE BELIEVES THE PLACE HE WAS TO HAVE MET JOHN VAS
MANHATTAN. THE ALTERNATE MEETING FOR THE SIXTH MEETING GOLD THOUGHT WAS
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TO HAVE TAKEN PLACE SOMEWHERE IN VICINITY OF CENTRAL PARK, MANHATTAN,
ABOUT A VEEK OR TVO VEEKS AT MOST AFTER SCHEDULED SIXTH MEETING. FUCHS
DID NOT SHOW UP.. GOLD THEN SAW JOHN AT KIS SCHEDULED MEETING VITH HIM
AND THEY FAD LONG DISCUSSION AS TO WHAT SHD.BE DONE. GOLD NOT CERTAIN
BUT THINKS SUBSEQUENT MEETING WAS ARRANGED VITH JOHN AND VHEN SUCH
MEETING TOOK PLACE IT WAS IN LATE AUG. OR EARLY SEPT. NINETEEN FORTY
(FOUR. GOLD BELIEVES THIS MESTING IN VICINITY OF WASH. SQUARE AND AT THAT
MEETING JOHN GAVE HIM AN ADDRESS ON WEST SEVENTYSEVENTH ST.,” MANHATTAW,
NEAR BROADWAY, WHICH JOHN SAID WAS VHERE FUCHS BESIDED. JOHN
INSTRUCTED GOLD TO GO TO ADDRESS, MAKE INQUIRY CONCERNING wusnzasours
OF FUCHS. GOLD SAID HE WENT TO THIS ADDRESS CARRVING A BOOK
ENTITLED QUOTE JOSEPH AND HIS BROTHERS UNQUOTE BY THOMAS MANN. ON
INSIDE COVER OF THIS BOOK WAS WRITTEN QUOTE §,¥fbcns, ONE TWO EIGHT
VEST SEVENTYSEVENTH ST. UNQUOTE. GOLD WAS TO USE THIS BOOK, IF |
NECESSARY, AS WAVING LEGITIMATE REASON FOR LOOKING FOR FUCKS. GOLD SAID
VHEN HE ARRIVED AT ADDRESS, HE NOTICED JANITOR AT BOTTOM OF STAIRS IN
BASEMENT FLOOR CARRYING SOMETHING OUT. GOLD ENTERED VESTIBULE AND 2
LOOKED AT BELL BOX AND NOTICED NAME DR KLAUS FUCHS. -HE PUSHED BELL AND
RECALLS THAT EITHER THE BUZZER ON FRONT DOOR ALLOVED HIM TO ENTER OR
WOMAN WE PRESUMED TO BE JANITOR-S WIFE OPENED DOOR TO MAIN HALL FOR HIM.
VHEN GOLD ENTERED, JANITOR ENTERED IMMEDIATELY BEHIND HIM AND GOLD MADE
INQUIRY OF JANITOR AS TO VHETHER KLAUS FUCHS RESIDED THERE. GOLD .
VAS INFORMED THAT HE WAD GONE. GOLD SAID IT WAS POSSIBLE THAT SUCK
INQUIRY WAS MADE OF JANITOR-S WIFE, ALTHOUGH HE BELIEVES IT VAS JANITOR.
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IN ANY CASE, ‘SHE WAS PRESENT DURING coLp-s xnouxnr. BY Pnrannauczuznr,
GOLD THEN MET JOHN IN MANHATTAN somzwuznr ABOVE COLUMBIA UNIV. RE
ADVISED JOHN OF RESULTS WIS INQUIRY AND JOHN TOLD HIM TO QUOTE SIT
TIGHT UNQUOTE. AT THE NEXT MEETING WITH JOHN," LATTER TOLD GOLD

THAT FUCHS FAD A SISTER RESIDING IN CAMBRIDGE, MASS. AND THAT HE HAD
SISTER-S ADDRESS. JOHN AND GOLD KAD LONG DISCUSSION ABOUT ADVISABJILITY
OF CONTACTING SISTER AND IT VAS FINALLY DECIDED THAT GOLD SHD |

MAKE INQUIRY IN CAMBRIDGE, GOLD RECALLS SISTER-S NAME AS MRS.
WEINEMAN AND BELIEVED HOUSE WAS ON LAKEVIEW ST.' GOLD SAID HE WAS VERY
NERVOUS AND UNEASY ABOUT MAKING INQUIRY AT HEINEMAN-S HOME’/'GOLD ‘
RECALLED TRAT JOHN INSTRUCTED HIM TO MAKE THIS CONTACT IN CAM-

s pes :
BRIDGE VERY QUICKLY AND LEAVE THERE SHOULD HE DISCOVER THAT ROBERT

fé/;;§§£§§§5§~was AT HOME. PURSUANT TO JOHN-S INSTRUCTIONS, 6OLD WENT TO

34/ CAMBRIDGE AND WENT TO HEINEMAN HOME ON A SUNDAY. WHEN GOLD RANG “U™..
1 BELL OR KNOCKED AT DOOR, A MIDDLE AGED WOMAN IN HER FIFTIES, VHITE, ’
ADVISED HIM THE HEINEMANS WERE AWAY ON VACATION. GOLD RECEIVED IM-
PRESSION THAT THIS WOMAN 'WAS POSSIBLY A HOUSEKEEPER, GOLD RETURNED TO
NYC AND TRANSMITTED THIS INFO TO JOHN IN A MATTER OF A FEV DAYS OR A
VEEK. GOLD SAID AT HIS NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING WITH JORN AFTER HAVING _
INFORMED LATTER OF RESULTS OF xwaurnv IN CAMBRIDGE, JOHN INSTRUCTED HIM
TO AGAIN GO TO CAMBRIDGE. THIS WAS IN OCT. OR NOV. OF NINETEEN FORTY
FOUR. GOLD STATED JOHN GAVE HIM A NAME AND TELEPHONE NO. TOGETHER WITH
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INSTRUCTIONS THAT THIS SHOULC BE LEFT AT HEINEMAN HOME IF FUCHS NOT
THERE. JOHN Insrnucrrn GOLD THAT A NOTATION SHOULD BE PLACED WITH NAME
AND TELEPHONE NUMBER THAT CALL SHOULD BE MADE BY FUCHS BETVEEN HOURS
OF EIGHT AND s:snr-ruxnrv OR EIGHT TO NINE, BOTR IN MORNING, WHICH.
GAVE GOLD IMPRESSION THAT_iNDIViDUAL-ro BE CALLED WAS TO GO TO WORK'
AFTER THAT PERIOD. GOLD SAID HE THOUGHT THE LAST NAME OF THE
INDIVIDUAL ON THIS PIECE OF PAPER WAS SOMETHING LéﬁﬁfﬁﬁPLUN AND THAT
THE FIRST NAME VAS A NAME LIKE JEROME OR ANOTHER NAME BEGINNING VITH
A J. GOLD OF IMPRESSION THAT TELEPHONE EXCHANGE IN NUMBER WAS QUOTE
.COLUMQUS UNQUOTE. GOLD SAID HE DID NOT KNOW WHO THIS PERSON VAS,

THAT JOHN DID NOT TELL HIM ANYTHING ABOUT THE PERSON AND THAT HE GOLD,
NEVER SAW KAPLUN. GOLD ALSO DOES NOT KNOW WHETHER FUCHS, AFTER
RECEIVING THIS MESSAGE EVER CALLED THE NUMBER. GOLD SAID SHORTLY
AFTER SEEING JOHN ON THIS OCCASION IN A MATTER OF DAYS HE WENT TO
CMABRIDGE CARRYING THE NOTE IN' A SEALED ENVELOPE. GOLD SAID ON THIS

" HME RECALLS HE WENT IN, TALKED TO MRS. HEINEMAN AND GAVE HER THE NOTE
FOR FUCHS. GOLD ALSO RECALLS ON THIS OCCASION MEETING HEINEMAN-S
THILDREN AND BELIEVES NAME OF ONE OF THEM WAS STEVE. HE REMEMBERS
PROMISING CHILDREN LITTLE CLASS PIG AND STATED HE PROBABLY TOOK A BOOK
OR BOX OF CANDY WITH RIM ON THIS TRIP AS A GIFT, STATING IT WAS
ALVAYS HIS CUSTOM TO DO SO. GOLD SAID HE INTRODUCED HIMSELF TO MRS.
HEINEMAN USING NAME RAYMOND BUT CAN NOT RECALL WHETHER WE USED A -
FIRST MAME. GOLD RECALLED MRS. HEINEMAN TOLD HIM THEY EXPECTED" FUCHS
AT THEIR HOME IN CAMBRIDGE FOR CHRISTMAS AND THAT HE HAD BEEN TRANS-
END PAGE NINE - |
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FERRED SOMEWHERE IN THE SOUTHVEST PART OF U. 'S. GOLD RECALLS ON THIS
SECOND TRIP TO HEINEMAN RESIDENCE IN CAMBRIDGE HE HAD SOMETHING TO
EAT ALTHOUGH HE CAN NOT RECALL VHETHER IT VAS LUNCH on MERELY A' '
SMALL SNACK. GOLD THEN RETURNED TO NY AND REPORTED VHAT TRANSPIRED
IN CAMBRIDGE TO JOHN, AT WHICH TIME ANOTHER MEETING WAS ARRANGED
BETWEEN JOHN AND GOLD. GOLD SAID AT HIS NEXT OR A §usszqurnr MEETING
VITH JOHN, HE CAN NOT RECALL, HE WAS INSTRUCTED BY JOHN TO GO TO
CAMBRIDGE. GOLD RECALLED THAT HE WENT TO CAMBRIDGE BETWEEN XMAS

DAY AND NEV YEARS OR POSSIBLY SHORTLY AFTER NEW YEARS DAY, FORTYFIVE.
AT THIS TIME GOLD SAID FUCHS WAS AT HEINEMAN HOME. MRS. HEINEMAN '
VAS THERE BRIEFLY BUT FUCHS SUGGESTED SHE LEAVE AND O PICK UP
CHILDREN AT SCHOOL OR GO SHOPPING. THIS MEETING VITH FUCHS LASTED
NOT MORE THAN TWENTY MINUTES. DURING THIS MEETING GOLD OFFERED

FUCHS FIFTEEN HUNDRED DOLLARS VHICH JOHN HAD GIVEN GOLD JUST PRIOR

TO GOLD GOING TO CAMBRIDGE FOR THIS MEETING VITH FUCHS. GOLD SAID
FUCHS TURNED DOWN THIS OFFER AND GAVE GOLD ANOTHER PACKET OF PAPERSY .
GOLD SAID FUCHS INFORMED HIM HE WAS STATIONED AT A PLACE CALLED

LOS ALAMOS IN NEW MEXICO WHERE RESEARCH ON ATOMIC ENERGY VAS BEING
CARRIED ON. FUCHES THEN TOOK OUT A MAP OF THE CITY OF SANTA FE WHICH
GOLD STATES WAS SAME TYPE AS THAT SEIZED BY AGENTS IN GOLD-S HOME,
MAY TWENTY TWO LAST. FUCHS HAD MARKED MAP DESIGNATING SPOT WHERE
MEETING BETWEEN. GOLD AND FUCHS WAS TO rixz PLACE. GOLD CAN NOT RECALL
VHETHER FUCHS GAVE HIM THIS MAP BUT STATED THERE VAS A POSSIBILITY HE
DID. THE MEETING IN SANTA FE WAS SCHEDULED THE FOLLOWING JUNE IN

END PAGE TEN
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TOLD GOLD KE WAS DUBIOUS ABOUT THE POSSIBILITIES FOR ANY REAL OR
IMMEDIATE UTILIZATION OF ATOMIC ENERGY IN THE FORM OF A WEAPON, FUCHS
HAD NO DOUBT, HOWEVER, OF THE EVENTUAL SUCCESS OF UTILIZING ATOMIC
ENERGY IN THIS MANNER BUT DOUBTED THAT IT COULD BE REALIZED BEFORE

THE VAR WOULD BE OVER. BEFORE THE TWO SEPARATED THEY AGREED ON THE
DATE, TIME AND PLACE FOR THEIR NEXT MEETING, VHICH WOULD BE IN SANTA FE
IN SEPT. FORTY FIVE. GOLD SAID ON THE OCCASION OF THIS MEETING FUCHS
GAVE HIM A PACKET OF PAPERS CONTAINING INFO RELATIVE TO WORK BEING DONE
AT LOS ALAMOS. GOLD DOES NOT RECALL EXACTLY WHERE HE AND FUCHS PARTED
COMPANY THAT DAY. GOLD RETURNED TO ALBUQUERQUE FROM SANTA FE AND STAYED
OVERNIGHT IN A ROOMING HOUSE IN ALBUQUERQUEs THE NEXT DAY, GOLD TOOK
'THE SANTA FE RAILROAD FROM ALBUQUERQUE TO CHICAGO AND AT CHICAGO TOOX A
PLANE TO WASH., D. C. AT WASH. GOLD TOOK A TRAIN raonswasn. TO NY AND
TURNED OVER THE INFO TO JOHN WHICH HE HAD n;crxé:n_rnon FUCHS IN SANTA
FE. GOLD SAID HE TURNED OVER THIS INFO TO JOHN SOMEWHERE ON METROPOL ITAN
AVE. IN BROOKLYN. GOLD SAID SOMETIME DURING THE SUMMER OF FORTYFIVE,
AFTER HE RETURNED FROM SANTA FE, WE MET VITH JOHN IN NYC AND JOMN ' GAVE
HIM A DEFINITE INDICATION THAT FUCHS WAS TO RETURN TO ENGLAND NOV_THAT
THE WORK ON THE ATOMIC BOMB IN THIS COUNTRY VAS APPROACHING. AN END+

" GOLD ALSO BELIEVES JOHN GAVE HIM CERTAIN INSTRUCTIONS TO GIVE TO FUCHS
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DURING THE NEXT MEETING OR AT LEAST ASKED BY JOKN TO ARRIVE AT A PLAR
VITH FUCHS RELATIVE TO ESTABLISHING CONTACT WITH FUCHS UPON HIS RETURN
TO ENGLAND. GOLD SAID KE LEFT PHILA IN SEPT. FORTY r1v7ko MAKE HIS
SECOND MEETING WITH FUCHS IN SANTA FE. GOLD SAID WE LEFT PHILA BY TRAIN
AND WENT TO CHICAGO, WHERE HE STAYED A FULL DAY AT THE PALMER HOUSE IN
CHICAGO. GOLD SAID THAT SOMETIME DURING THE EVENING OF THE DAY THAT

HE HAD SPENT AT THE PALMER HOUSE, HE LEFT CHICAGO BY TRAIN AND WENT TO
ALBUQUERQUE. AT ALBUQUERQUE, GOLD TOOK THE BUS FROM THAT CITY TO SANTA
FE FOR THE SAME REASON HE WAD TAKEN THE BUS ON HIS FIRST TRIP, GOLD

MET FUCHS AGAIN AT THE APPOINTED SPOT AND AT THE APPOINTED TIME. GOLD
SAID THAT AT THIS MEETING, FUCHS WAS APPROXIMATELY FIVE MINUTES LATE,
VHICH WVAS MOST UNUSUAL FOR HIM AS HE WAS VERY PRECISE IN KEEPING HIS
APPOINTHENTS ON TIME. GOLD SAID THIS MEETING OCCURRED IN THE LATE
EVENING AND THAT FUCHS AGAIN PICKED HIM UP IN AN AUTOMOBILE. GOLD
RECALLS THERE VERE SOME BOTTLES OF WHISKEY IN THE BACK OF THE AUTOMOBILE
WHICH VERE TO BE USED AT A PARTY TO CELEBRATE THE SUCCESS OF THE LOS
ALAMOS WORK. GOLD SAID HE AND FUCHS DROVE WELL INTO THE OUTSKIRTS OF
SANTA FE AND OUT ON A HILL, OR, AS GOLD RECALLED, FARTHER UP ON THE
SIDE OF THE MOUNTAIN ON WHICH SANTA FE IS BUILT. GOLD RECALLS THAT FROM
THE SPOT WHERE HE AND FUCHS STOPPED THEY COULD SEE THE LIGHTS OF SANTA
FE. FUCKS TOLD GOLD THAT HE HAD BEEN PRESENT AT THE INITIAL LARGE-
SCALE TRIAL OF ‘NUCLEAR FISSION AT ALAMOGORDO IN NEW MEXICO AND ALSO
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DESCRIBED TO GOLD THE TREMENDOUS VONDERMENT THAT HAD DESCENDED UPON EVEN
THOSE VKO HAD THE MOST INTIMATE KNOWLEDGE OF THE POTENTIALITIES OF THE |
VEAPON, MOST ESPECIALLY ON THE OCCASION OF THE DROPPING OF THE BOMB ON
HIROSHIMA. IT WAS GOLD-S UNDERSTANDING THAT FUCHS VAS ACTUALLY PRESENT
VITH THE GROUP OR CERTAINLY NEAR THE GROUP THAT SET OFF THE TRIAL BOMB
AT ALAMOGORDO, FUCHS TOLD GOLD THAT HE HAD BEEN SPEAKING TO A SECURITY
oFkICER AT LOS ALAMOS IN A’ VERY OFFHAND FASHION AND THE OFFICER TOLD
FUCHS THAT WHILE ARMY INTELLIGENCE REALIZED THERE VERE HUNDREDS OF SOVIET
AGENTS IN THE U. S. AND ENGLAND, THERE VAS ONLY ONE AGENT OF THE U. S.
OR GREAT BRITAIN IN THE SOVIET UNION ITSELF. FUCHS LAUGHED WHEN HE

TOLD GOLD THIS AND SAID HE DID NOT KNOW WHETHER THAT MEANT ANYTHING.
DURING THE COURSE OF THIS MEETING, FUCHS GAVE GOLD A PACKET OF

INFO CONCERNING THE ATOMIC PROJECT AT LOS ALAMOS, ALSO DURING THIS™
MEETING, GOLD DISCUSSED WITH FUCHS IN ACCORDANCE WITH INSTRUCTIONS HE
HAD RECEIVED FROM JOHN, PLANS FOR FUTURE CONTACT OF FUCHS UPON THE
LATTER-S RETURN TO ENGLAND. GOLD IS NOT CLEAR ON THE EXACT LOCATION

IN ENGLAND WHERE THIS MEETING WAS TO OCCUR, BUT BELIEVES IT WAS TO BE
IN LONDON AND SAID THE NAMES PADDINGTON OR TEDDINGTON CRESCENT STAND

OUT IN WIS MEMORY. GOLD BELIEVES ARRANGEMENTS CONSISTED OF EITHER FUCHS
OR THE PERSON WHO WAS TO CONTACT HIM IN ENGLAND CARRYING FOUR OR FIVE
BOOKS BOUND TOGETHER BY A STRING UNDER ONE ARM, 'AND CARRYING A SINGLE
BOOK IN THE OTHER HAND. GOLD ALSO RECALLS THAT TENTATIVE SCHEDULE SET
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UP FOR FIRST MEETING IN ENGLAND WAS FOR A SATURDAY NIGHT, AND THAT THIS
WAS THE FIRST TIME ANY SUCH SCHEDULE AS THE FIRST SATURDAY IN JUNE OR
THE THIRD SATURDAY IN JUNE HAD BEEN MENTIONED. GOLD SAID pnibg TO THAT
ALL'RIS.MEﬁfINGS VERE ARRANGED ON DEFINITE DATES, SUCH AS THE TENTH

OF JUNE OR TVENTIETH OF JUNE, AS THE CASE MIGHT BE. GOLD SAID THESE
ARRANGEMENTS UNDOUBTEDLY SUGGESTED BY FUCHS, SINCE HE HAD NO KNOWLEDGE
OF ENGLAND AND WOULD HAVE BEEN UNABLE TO MAKE ANY SUCH SUGGESTIONS.
'GOLD ALSO OF BELIEF THAT THESE FUTURE MEETINGS WHICH FUCKS VAS TO HAVE
IN ENGLAND VERE TO OCCUR ON REGULAR BASIS. GOLD ALSO SAID nuﬁxﬁﬁﬁuxs o
CONVERSATION VITH FUCHS IN SANTA FE IN SEPT. FORTYFIVE, TENTATIVE ARRANGE
MENTS VERE MADE FOR GOLD TO RECONTACT FUCHS IN CAMBRIDGE, MASS. IN LATE
FORTYFIVE OR EARLY FORTYSIX, IF SUCH A MEETING SHOULD BE NECESSARY.

FUCKS SAID THAT ALTHOUGH HE DID NOT KNOU EXACTLY WHEN HE WAS RETURNING
TO ENGLAND, GOLD COULD PAY A CALL ON KIS SISTER IN CAMBRIDGE AND COULD
FIND OUT JUST WHEN, GOLD SAID HE RETURNED TO ALBUQUERQUE FROM SANTA.FE
THAT SAME NIGHT AND STAYED AT THE HILTON HOTEL.IN ALBUQUERQUE, WHERE HE
'SAID WE REGISTERED UNDER HIS OWN NAME. HE STAYED AT THE WILTON HOTEL
OVERNIGHT. THE NEXT DAY, GOLD WENT BY AIRPLANE FROM ALBUQUERQUE TO
KANSAS CITY, MO., WHERE HE TOOK THE TRAIN FROM K. C. TO CHICAGO. GOLD
THEN TOOK THE TRAIN FROM cﬁ:cacqlro NYC, VIA NY CENTRAL. GOLD ARREyED
TOO LATE TO KEEP MIS P PRE-ARRANGED MEETING WITH JOHN FOR . -

PURPOSE OF TURNING OVER INFO SO WENT ON TO PHILA AND MET JOHN SHORT

e
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TIME LATER AT ALTERNATE MEETING IN QUEENS OUT BEYOND JACKSON -
HEIGHTS, NYC. HE GAVE INFO TO JOHN AT WHICH TINE HE INFORMED JOHN OF
KIS ARRANGEMENTS FOR FUCHS-S BEING MET IN LONDON AS VELL AS OTHER

INFO FUCHS HAD GIVEN HIM ORALLY. GOLD SAID SUBSEQUENT TO HIS MEETING
JOHN IN JACKSON WEIGHTS, REFERRED TO ABOVE, HE HAD A LATER MEETING
VITH JOHN AND BELIEVES THAT THIS POSSIBLY TOOK PLACE SOMEWHERE NEAR THE
HOTEL ST. GEORGE IN BROOKLYN, AND THAT THIS MEETING TOOK PLACE SOMETIME
BEFORE THE FIRST OF JAN. FORTYSIX. HE SAID AT THAT TIME JOHN WAS VERY
TOUCHY AND VERY APPREHENSIVE AND DURING THIS MEETING, JOHW#OLD

HIM THEY WAD TO BE EXTREMELY CAREFUL AND GOLD GOT DEFINITE IMPRESSION
JOHN HAD THE QUOTE WIND UP UNQUOTE FOR SOME PARTICULAR REASON. GOLD
SAID JOHN MADE A COUPLE OF OTHER APPOINTMENTS WITH HIM AT THAT TINE

AND REMEMBERS THAT ONE WAS IN JAMAICA AND THAT ONE VAS NEAR THE EARLE
THEATER IN THE BRONX, BUT THAT JOHN DID NOT KEEP ANY OF THESE APPOINT-
MENTS. NY AND BU SHOULD NOTE THAT INFO AT THIS TIME RELATIVE TO GOLD'
BEING RECONTACTED BY JOHN SUBSEQUENT TO JAN..ONE, FORTY SIX, IS LIMITED
AND WILL BE FULLY EXPLORED TONORROW UPON INTERVIEW WITH GOLD. GOLD

SAID IN JAN. OR FEB., OF FORTY s:x, HﬁLGAIN WENT TO CAMBRIDGE, MASS., TO
DETERMINE THE LOCATION OF FUCHS AND TO DETERMINE VHETHER FUCHS VAS STILL
IN THIS COUNTRY. GOLD DID NOT SEE FUCHS ON THIS OCCASION. GOLD RECALLED
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THAT DURING THIS VISIT ro THE HEINEHAN HOME IN CAMBRIDGE, HE MET AN
INDIVIDUAL THERE unou HE BELIEVED TO BE GREEK OR OF GREEK ANCESTRY.

VHEN SEVERAL NAMES HERE MENTIONED TO GOLD, HE SEIZED UPON THE RAME'
%NSTANTINE AS BEING nu-: nnsr NAME OF THIS INDIVIDUAL. HE RECALLED THE
LAST NAME AS BEING A PECULIARLY cnrsx SOUNDING NAME. THE ATTEN-

TION OF THE NYO IS DIRECTED TO THE FACT THAT INVESTIGATION HAS REFLECTED
THAT THIS INDIVIDUAL IS PROBABLY CONSTANTI FAZANOS. GOLD RECALLS

HE TOLD HEINEMAN AND LAFAZANOS HE VAS ;ndﬁyifzigsuncu AREA AND THAT RE
VAS A CHEMIST OR BIOCHEMIST IN PITTSBURGH AREA. HE SAID HE ALSO RECALLS
ONE OF SUBJECTS DISCUSSED AT THAT TIME DEALT WITH A chrur INCREASE IN.
PRICE OF STEEL AND ANOTHER SUBJECT WAS MUSIC. GOLD SAID THE GREEK
INDIVIDUAL HAD CLOSE CROPPED HAIR LYING FLAT ON HIS HEAD, HAD STOCKLY
BUILD, WORE A JACKET AND SPOKE WITH A GREEK ACCENT. GOLD SAID

THIS INDIVIDUAL VAS PRESENT FOR ABOUT FIFTEEN ORFVENTY MINUTES AND

THAT DURING SOME OF THIS TIME ROBERT HEINEMAN WAS PRESEHT. GOLD SATD.
GREEK APPEARED TO BE CLOSE FRIEND OF HEINEMAN FAHILY. GOLD SAID WHILE
HE VAS AT THE HEINEMAN HOME IN CAMBRIDGE, HE ADVISED THEM THAT HE VAS -
MARRIED AND HAD TWO CHILDREN. GOLD SAID Ht HAD FREQUENTLY TOLD PEOPLE
WITH VHOM HE VAS IN CONTACT RELATIVE TO HIS uonx FOR SOVIET UNION HE WAS ;
MARRIED AND HAD TWO CHILDREN, IN ORDER T0 CREATE AN OBSTACLE TOWARD
IS DISCOVERY OR IDENTIFICATION. GOLD SAID az LEFT BOSTON AND RETURNED
TO NY AND THENCE TO PRILA. GOLD' HAS STATED THAT SUBSEQUENT TO HIS
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. SECOND MEETING VITH rucus IN. .SANTA FE HE NEVER snw FUCHS AGAIN AND

. mAs NOT SEEN HIM TO THIS narr.T GOLD ALSO STATED uz DID NOT SEE JOHN

AFTER HIS VISIT TO HEINEMAN  HOME IN EARLY ronrvs:x. GOLD ADVISED .

HE WAS ABLE TO rsz 'THE TWO SANTA rz TRIPS TO MEET FUCHS BY TAKING -

A SPLIT VACATION FROM PA _SUGAR €O. DURING EARLY ronrvr:vr. . "
,GOLD SAID ARRANGEMENTS FOR ALL MEETINGS BETWEEN HIM AND

JOHN WERE MADE IN ADVANCE. :GOLD SAID HE WOULD MEET VITH JOHN PRIOR
TO A TIME WHEN ME WAS DUE TO MEET FUCKS DURING THIS MEETING, GOLD
WOULD ADVISE JOHN IF HE WAS TO GET INFO FROM FUCHS ON THE NEXT

NEXT MEETING BETVEEN GOLD AND JOHN AND PLANS FOR AN ALTERNATE HEETING
fERE ALS0 SET UP. GOLD SAID ON THE OCCASIONS WHEN HE WAS DUE TO
RECEIVE INFO FROM FUCHS HE AND JOHN WOULD PLAN A MEETING TO TAKE
PLACE ON THE SAME NIGHT THAT GOLD WAS TO RECEIVE INFO, THAT ;S,r
WHEN HE WAS RECEIVING INFO IN NYC. GOLD SAID THAT THIS MEETING
WITH JOHN WOULD OCCUR NOT MORE THAN AN HOUR AFTER GOLD-S MEETING .
WITH FUCHS AND SOMETIMES IN AS SHORT A TIME AS FIFTEEN HINUTES.
GOLD SAID UPON LEAVING FUCHS WITH THE INFO HE WOULD IMMEDIATELY KEEP
THE MEETING WITH JOHN AND dUICKLY TRANSFER TO JOHN THE INFO ﬁHICH GOLD
HAD RECEIVED FROM FUCHS., GOLD SAID THERE WAS NO CONVERSATION CON~
DUCTED BETWEEN JOHN AND HIMSELF ON THE OCCASION OF THE MEETINGS WHEN
HE TURNED OVER INFO TO JOMN. GOLD SAID HOUEVER, THAT ALSO AT THE
MEETING PRIOR TO THE TIME WHEN HE UOULD PICK UP INFO FROM FUCHS, -

GOLD AND JOHN WOULD ARRANGE FOR A MEETING SUBSEQUENT TO THE ONE

WHERE GOLD TURNED OVER THE INFO TO JOHN., THIS WOULD BE A marr:n OF
A FEW DAYS OR A WEEK AT THE MOST. GOLD ALSO SAID THAT ON THE
\ END PAGE NINETEEN

SCHEDULED MEETING. ALSO ON THIS OCCASION THE PLANS VERE MADE FOR THE ~
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. OCCASIONS WHEN RE WOULD MEET FUCHS ARD FUCHS WOULD INFORM HIM THAT

HE WAS GIVING KIM INFO ON THE NEXT MEETING, PLANS FOR A FUTURE MEETING
VITH FUCHS VOULD BE ARRANGED AT THAT TISE TO OBVIATE THE NECESSITY OF
THE TWO SPENDING ANY MORE TIME TOGETHER THAN VAS ESSENTIAL. VHEN '
FUCHS VAS TRARSFERRING INFO TO GOLD. GOLD ALSO SAID IN ALL THESE ~*~
ARRARGEMENTS AN ALTERNATE MEETING PLACE AND TIME WAS ESTABLISHED '

FOR EVERY MEETING THAT WAS ARRANGED FOR IN THE FUTURE. THIS ALTERNATE
MEETING ALVAYS OCCURRED WITHIN TVO VEEKS AFTER THE ORIGINALLY PLANNED
MEETING, GOLD SAID JOHN HAD AFFECTED AN ARRANGEMENT WITH HIN VHEREBY
JOHN COULD GET IN TOUCH VITH GOLD ON AN EMERGENCY BASIS TO ARRANGE

FOR AN UNSCHEDULED MEETING OR TO ADVANCE THE TIME OF A SCHEDULED MEETING.
GOLD SAID THESE ARRANGEMENTS CONSISTED OF JOKN SENDING GOLD SOME THEATER
TICKETS OR TICKETS TO SOME AFFAIR IN NYC . €OLD SAID IT DID NOT MATTER
'WHAT THE TICKETS WERE FOR AS LONG AS THEY HAD A DATE PRINTED ON THEM.
GOLD SAID THE DATE PRINTED ON THESE TICKETS VOULD INDICATE TO HIM THAT
HE WAS TO MEET JOHN TWO OR THREE DAYS AS THE CASE MIGHT BE SUBSEQUENT

TO THE DATE PRINTED ON THE TICKETS. GOLD SAID THERE ALVAYS WAS A

- SET MEETING PLACE AND HOUR FOR THESE EMERGENCY MEETINGS. GOLD RECALLS

THAT TMIS MEETING PLACE WAS A SEAFOOD RESTAURANT SOMEWHERE ACROSS THE
ST. FROM THE anoﬁnwav STOP ON THE ASTORIA ELEVATED LINE. GOLD RECALLED
ON ONE OCCASION HE "RECEIVED T¥O SUCH TICKETS IN AN ENVELOPE BUT THEY. '
VERE .DELIVERED TO HIS HOME IN PRILA. SEVERAL DAYS AFTER TIME HE
VOULD HAVE MET.JOHN HAD HE RECEIVED TICKETS IN TIME. GOLD SAID THE
STREET NUMBERS OF HIS ADDRESS WERE TRANSPOSED WHICH DELAYED DELIVERY

OF THE LETTER. GOLD SAID KE TOOK ELABORATE PRECAUTIONS

PRIOR TO TIME HE WOULD MEET FUCHS. GOLD SAID WITH REFERENCE TO THE

NY MEETINGS WE VOULD TRAVEL BY SUBWAY IN THE GENERAL DIRECTION OF THE
MEETING PLACE. GOLD WOULD GET OFF THE SUBWAY AT DESERTED STCPS AND VAIT
THERE ON THE PLATFORM READING NEWSPAPERS ALLOWING SEVERAL TRAINS TO €O
5Y. HE ALSO WOULD JUMP ON SUBWAY TRAINS JUST AS DOORS VERE CLOSING AND
LEAVE THEM IN SAME FASHION. WE VOULD THEN TRAVEL IN OPPOSITE DIRECTION
FROM MEETING PLACE USUALLY BY DIFFERENT NEANS OF rnausponrnrrou suck

AS BUS, STREETCAR OR TAXI CAB AND THEN BEING ASSURED HE ‘VAS NOT FOLLOWED-
VOULD GO DIRECTLY TO MEETING PLACE. GOLD SAID ONLY ONE TIME DID HE
BECOME ALARMED THAT ME WAS BEING FOLLOWED AND ON THIS OCCASION AFTER
LEAVING FUCHS HE RODE THE FIFTH AVE. BUS UP RIVERSIDE DRIVE TO END or”
LINE AND THEN RETURNED. GOLD RECALLS INCIDENT IN ONE OF HIS MEETINGS

HITH FUCHS AT WHICH TIME THE TVO WENT TO A SMALL BAR ON UPPER HADISON
: -~
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PAGE TWENTY ONE - |
AVE. NEAR SEVENTYSEVENTH ST. GOLD RECALLED THIS WAS RAINY NIGHT

~ AND WAS TIME WHEN FUCHS DID NOT PASS INFO. FUCHS LEFT BAR FIRST AND
AFTER SHORT PERIOD OF TIME GOan&rT. IN SUMMATION, GOLD RECALLS
MEETING FUCHS EIGKT TIMES IN USA, FIVE TIMES IN NYC AND sunaounnxuc
BOROUGHS, ONCE IN CAMBRIDGE, MASS. AND TVICE IN SANTA FE. GOLD RECALLS

HE RECEIVED INFO FROM FUCHS ON TWO OCCASIONS IN NYC . ON ONE

OCCASION IN CAMBRIDGE AND ON TWO OCCASIONS IN SANTA FE. GOLD
STATED POSSIBLY HE MIGHT MAVE HAD ONE MORE MEETING IN NYC WITH FUCHS

BUT COULD NOT RECALL THE CIRCUMSTANCES AND BELIEVES KE DID NOT RECEIVE
INFO FROM FUCHS AT THAT TIME.
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STANDANRD FORM NO. 04

" ) ‘ Y o,
: ) ., |
o Ojﬁce Me ‘}mdum * UNITED gA'rEs GOVERNMENT
”Q . e

" 10 , DIHSCTOR, FEI : - DATE: Juns 29, 1950 .-
, ‘QM ,  GUY HOTTEL, SAC, WASHTNGTON FIEID ' . :;
: SUBJECT: HLEEQ!OID '
~ ESPIONAGE ~ R

T The following information is being submitted to the Bureau and to
interested offices for information purposess ,
On June 21, 1950, an individual who identified himself as
'QP telephonically contacted the Washington Field Office and requested
koow if Mr. CIEOG or Agent IAMPHERE were in charge of the KLAUS FUCHS
‘was informsd that thiis information éould ot be given to him, -
then informed ‘that about ten days 4go he hal contacted the FBI amd
ed some rmation regarding an elevator operator in Philadelphia’

named 'J b2 S who, he clained, was an associate of HARRY GOID and had

gone to Asbury Park, New Jersey, with GOID, L l
ol mP WieFoafter rabled én about belig ths inventor of the baste |
ator bo eory. He stated that thé purposé of his’call was to see to it that |
the FBI conducted an investigation conceming GIVENS, and that he had furnis ‘
the writer information previously, including his own address, and that he did

ot wish to_ _xjep_ea__?_ 1.*',,‘

ki {3165 of this office rerlect that a (Y, v:o 15ves st
> & who may be identical with the above mentioned
was a complainant in an impersonation matteir, It has been in- b

dicated tha_i;_ the latter

"~ The information eonta.ined in this letter has been sét forth for the =

mau md iiiiated offices in the event further telephong calla are zfeeei"vféﬁ
¢é¢ - New York = _‘ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

cc ~ Philadelphia HEREIN JS UNCLASSIFIED
o  owiedflg Biasdopiorlimy
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. To set out the results of a file revimu cn the abcve
-7 The f1le revice wos requastad by Supervisor Robert lazphares .. 0-

- . ~
-, LR .o LR RN .

SLER I Q On June 5, 1950, the Philsdelphia Office advis-d by teletype that .
T u%ﬁ;l%g&g}g stated that he had sulnitted to the Soviets the rare of Roward =
-7 «TTalske with s blographical sketeh of him; further that he hed gone to Drexel®
S 7. in Philedelphis with Howard Delake. At ths tice the zketch was given to - \
... .., ‘he Sovietas Dalske worked for Charles lenrig’ Cozpany, which marufsctured - ..
7 U acids snd Meavy chemicals; further, that Talaks :resently works for .- B

"* Ee Fe Roughton Company. Cold stated that he sabeitted the r.ame of Dalske
‘ard othars to the Soviets when he was te'ng pressed for rcssible recruits

to be used in Soviet esploraye but tiat at the tize he had vary 1little
idea of actually tryirg to get trese individ wls towork for the Soviets.
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L. Re Delsket, U

G R INFORMATION CONTAINED. v
T T Rowa %% IR ¥ M e
o NG westeperly

1 BRSULTS OFFILE REVIFE:

¢

o Burean filss reflocted no identifiable dats relativa to Koward
Talske. . . - : . T

TUNSTIONs o P T T B T E
T T UL RS AT R TN T A T
HE- T -4 letter has boen dictatsd to the Philadelphis end Mew Yerk oo i h

F!.old Pivisicns advising t.em that the Bureau files contain no idantifisble ,/
.data reletive to Foward Calske. ) T 65-‘_‘5» o i
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" . SUBJECT:

dum .« uniTED 4 / GOVERNMENT

e e
Director, F_B'I'_‘"mwh"“_é::im “o& -.DATB:.: June 8, 1950
SAC, New York AtL§ FQRMA'".O” GDNTM"{D

.
YL'GOLD, Was, et al HERHI’I 'S 'NCLASS‘H '
Burise E-5T09. DATE_LI]/ B‘E&E&T [Imw

There is attached prosecutive summary report of SA Joseph C. Walsh, ’
. . 7/ ‘

S

This report has been prepared as a preliminary report as an aid to

the U.S. Attorney in his presentation of the case to the Grand Jury which will
meet June 9, 1950s

S

A supplementary prosecutive sumary will be submitted before trial

f’ which will include additional corroborated facts as derived through current .
1 investigation. .
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